Open Agenda oafhw“’K

Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

June 17 2009
2.00 pm
Town Hall, Peckham Road, London SE5 8UB

Membership Reserves

Councillor Robin Crookshank Hilton Councillor Sandra Rhule
Councillor David Hubber
Councillor Jelil Ladipo

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.

Babysitting/Carers allowances

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an
elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting,
you may claim an allowance from the council. Please collect a claim form at the meeting.

Access

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. Further details on building access,
translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council's web site:
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.

Contact
Sean Usher / 0207 525 7222 / sean.usher@southwark.gov.uk

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

Annie Shepperd 0
Chief Executive ‘
Date: June 9 2009

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER



outhoreK

Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

Wednesday June 17 2009
2.00 pm
Town Hall, Peckham Road, London SE5 8UB

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.
PART A - OPEN BUSINESS
1. APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence.
2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS

A representative of each political group will confirm the voting members of
the committee.

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda
within five clear days of the meeting.

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any personal interests and dispensation in respect of
any item of business to be considered at this meeting.

5. LICENSING ACT 2003 - AGORA UNITS 1-4, 92-94 BOROUGH HIGH 1-70
STREET LONDON SE1 1LJ

ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF THE
MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC



Item No. Title Page No.

The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports
revealing exempt information:

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to
Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.”

ANY OTHER CLOSED BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF
THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

Date: June 9 2009



Agenda ltem 5

Item No. Classification: | Date: Meeting Name:
5 Open June 17 2009 Licensing Sub- Committee
Report title: GAMBLING ACT 2005 — APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION

OF PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF AGC 1,92 - 94
BOROUGH HIGH STREET, LONDON SE1 1LJ

&

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT
OF AGC 2, AGC 3 & AGC 4, 92 - 94 BOROUGH HIGH
STREET, LONDON SE1 1LJ

Ward(s) or groups CATHEDRALS

affected:

From: Strategic Director of Environment & Housing
RECOMMENDATION

1.

That the Committee consider whether to grant the applications by Frankice (Golders
Green) Ltd for a variation of the Premises Licence in respect of a Adult Gaming Centre
(AGC 1) and also to consider applications for a new grant of Premises Licence in
respect of 3 Adult Gaming Centres (AGC 2, AGC 3 and AGC 4) at the same address.

Note: The first application is requesting a reduction in size of the extent of the existing
Licence. The second, third and fourth applications are seeking grants of Premises
Licence due to the premises being divided to create separations to set up additional
AGC (2), AGC (3) and AGC (4). Each application needs to be dealt with separately.

Before considering representations with regard to the licensing objections, the
Licensing Sub-Committee is asked to consider section 152(1)(b) of the Gambling
Act 2005 and if the premises are four totally and legally separate premises or a
single premises subdivided into four.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4.

6.

The Gambling Act 2005 came into effect on 1 September 2007. It introduced a new
licensing regime for betting and gaming under the joint responsibility of the newly
established gambling commission and the local licensing authority.

Under the Act, the gambling commission has primary responsibility for issuing operators
licences and personal licences while the local authority has primary responsibility for
issuing premises licences. Gaming and betting establishments are normally required to
obtain all three types of licence before they are able to operate lawfully. No premises
licence may be issued without an operating licence having been obtained from the
commission.

In considering applications made to it under the Act this authority is required to have
regard to

The Gambling Act 2005 and the secondary regulations issued under the Act;
The licensing objectives set out in the Act (see paragraph 6 below);

The Guidance given to licensing authorities by the gambling commission;
The authority’s own statement of gambling licensing policy

7. The three licensing objectives set out under the Act are

1




Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with
crime or disorder, or being used to support crime;

Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way; and

Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or

exploited by gambling.

The local licensing authorities primary concern under the Act will be with the
third objective of protecting children and other vulnerable people.

Section 153 of the Act provides that in exercising its function under part 8 of the
Act (which deals with premises licensing and provisional statements) a licensing
authority should aim to permit the use of premises for gambling in so far as it
thinks it

In accordance with any relevant code of practice under section 24 of the Act;
In accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the commission under
section 25 of the Act;

Reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives (subject to the above);
and

In accordance with the statement of policy published by the authority under
section 349.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The Application

10.

11.

On 27 February 2009, 4 applications were simultaneously made to the Council on
behalf of Frankice (Golders Green) Limited and in respect of the ground floor of the
premises situated at 92 -94 Borough High Street, London SE1. The applications sought
a variation of the Premises Licence for AGC 1 of the existing Premises Licence and also
for the grant of a Premises Licence for an additional 3 Adult Gaming Centres - AGC 2,
AGC 3 and AGC 4. Copies of the applications are attached to this report as Appendix
A.

Consultation on the application has been undertaken in accordance with the Act and
relevant regulations. Notification of the application has been given by the applicant to
the relevant responsible authorities and the application has been advertised by way of a
poster displayed at the premises and in a local newspaper. Due to the posters initially
not being displayed, the last date for representations was extended to 14™ April 2009 to
allow for 28 days consultation.

The Representations

Responsible Authorities

12.

Southwark Council’s Licensing Service has submitted a representation as a responsible
authority with regard to all four applications under the Gambling Act 2005. The
representation is made with regard to the licensing objective protecting children and
other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling. The
representation says that the effect of granting these licences would produce areas
where there is an over-concentration of similar licensed operations. The representation
is attached to the report as Appendix B.



13. Southwark Council’s Planning Department has submitted two representations with
regard to the applications under the Gambling Act 2005. The representations are made
with regard to AGC3 and AGC4 and relate to the licensing objective protecting
children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by
gambling. The representations suggest that subdividing the premises is likely to result
in the intensification of the site as a gaming centre with a resulting loss of amenity to
adjoining occupiers. These representations are attached as Appendix C.

Interested Parties

14. Councillor Morris submitted a representation as an interested party with regard to all
four applications under the Gambling Act 2005. The representation is made with regard
to the licensing objective protecting children and other vulnerable persons from
being harmed or exploited by gambling. The representation states that it is
inappropriate to subdivide the premises into four separate premises in order to
maximise the high stake machines. This representation is attached as Appendix D.

The Conciliation Process

15. No attempt at conciliation has been made in this case given the nature of the
representations. The matter is referred straight to the Licensing Sub- Committee for
determination.

Operating History of the Premises

16. In September 2007 Mr Roger Etchells on behalf of Frankice (Golders Green) Ltd,
applied for an AGC premises licence under the Gambling Act 2005. This licence was
granted in October 2007. A copy of the Premises Licence for an AGC issued in respect
of the application is attached as Appendix E

Local Vicinity
17. A map of the local vicinity is attached as Appendix F. Whilst there are no gambling
premises in the local vicinity within a 100m radius, the following premises are located

just beyond the 100m radius:

e Coral, 97 - 99 Borough High St, London SE1
e Agora, 43 Borough High St, London SE1

Mandatory Licence Conditions
18. The Committee should be aware that in event that a premises licence may be granted in
respect of this application the following mandatory conditions applicable to all categories

of premises must be attached to that licence.

(1) The conditions specified in paragraphs (2), (3) and (4) shall be attached to every
premises licence;

(2) The summary of the terms and conditions of the premises licence issued under
section 164(1)(c) of the Act shall be displayed in a prominent place within the
premises;

(3) The layout of the premises shall be maintained in accordance with the plan;

(4) The premises shall not be used for —
3



19.

(a) The sale of tickets in a private lottery; and
(b) The sale of tickets in any other lottery in respect of which the sale of tickets
on the premises is otherwise prohibited

(5) In this regulation —

(a) A “private lottery” means a private society lottery or a work lottery within the
meaning of paragraphs 10 and 11 of Schedule 11 to the Act; and

(b) A “customer lottery” has the same meaning as in Part 3 of schedule 11 to
the 2005 Act.

Additionally, the following mandatory conditions applicable to adult gaming centres will
be applied

(1) A notice stating that no person under the age of 18 years is permitted to enter the
premises shall be displayed in a prominent place at every entrance to the premises;

(2) No customer shall be able to access the premises directly from any other premises
in respect of which a licence issued under Part 8 of the Act, or a permit issued under
Schedule 10, 12 or 13 to the Act, has effect;

(3) Any ATM made available for use on the premises shall be located in a place that
requires any customer who wishes to use it to cease gambling at any gaming machine
in order to do so;

(4)(1) No alcohol shall be permitted to be consumed on the premises at any time during
which facilities for gambling are being provided on the premises;

(4)(2) A notice stating the condition in sub-paragraph (1) shall be displayed in a
prominent place at every entrance to the premises; and

Default Licence Conditions

20.

There are no default licence conditions for adult gaming centres.

Compliance with Conditions

21.

The premises in question are not yet operable. Accordingly the applicant company has
been asked to confirm that it will be able to comply with each of the mandatory
conditions listed in paragraph 19 above.

The Gambling Commission’s Code of Practice for Gambling Operators

22.

23.

24.

Under Section 24 of the Act the Commission is empowered to make Codes of Practice
about the manner in which facilities for gambling are provided. One of these codes -
The Code of Practice for Gambling Operators — contains requirements with which all
operators must comply through conditions attached to the operating licence.

Relevant to this Committee’s considerations are the social responsibility provisions of
the operators licence.

In dealing with combating problem gambling operators licences require that

(1) Licensees must have and put into effect policies and procedures intended to promote

4



socially responsible gambling

(2) Licensees’ policies and procedures for socially responsible gambling must include but
not be confined to

e The specific policies and procedures required by the following provisions of section 2
of this code;

e A commitment to and how they will contribute to research into the prevention into
treatment of problem gambling;

e A commitment to and how they will contribute to public education on the risks of
gambling and how to gamble safely; and

e A commitment to and how they will contribute to the identification of and treatment of
problem gamblers.

25. In dealing with the protection of children, gambling operators licences require that

(1) Licensees must have and put into effect policies and procedures designed to prevent
underage gambling, and monitor the effectiveness of these;

(2) This must include procedures for:
o Checking the age of apparently underage customers;

e Removing from adult only licensed premises anyone who appears to be underage
who tries to access the gambling facilities and cannot produce an acceptable form of
identification;

e Taking action when there are attempts by under 18s to enter adult only premises;

e Refusing entry to any adult only area of a track to anyone unable to produce an
acceptable form of identification; and

e Taking action when there are unlawful attempts to enter the adult only areas.

(3) Licensees must not deliberately provide facilities for gambling in such a way as to
appeal particularly to children or young people, for example by reflecting or being
associated with youth culture;

(4) In premises restricted to adults, service should be refused in any circumstances where
any adult is accompanied by a child or young person;

(5) Licensees must take all reasonable steps to ensure that all staff understand their
responsibilities for preventing under-age gambling. This should include appropriate
training which must cover the legal requirements on returning stakes and not paying
prizes to underage customers;

(6) Licensees must only accept identification which:

Contains a photograph from which the individual can be identified;
States the individual’s date of birth;

Is valid; and

Is legible and has no visible signs of tampering or reproduction.

The Southwark Statement of Gambling Licensing Policy and the Licensing Objective of
5



the Protection of Children and Vulnerable Persons from Harm or Exploitation by
Gambling.

26. The representations received in respect of this application relate to the third licensing
objective the protection of children and vulnerable persons from harm or from being
exploited by gambling. Section 122 of Southwark Council’'s Statement of Gambling
Licensing Policy sets out that the authority will wish to consider the steps taken by the
applicant to comply with the social responsibility requirements of the operating licence,
in determining the application.

The Southwark Statement of Gambling Licensing Policy and Location.

27. Sections 91 to 93 of the authority’s statement of policy deals with the matter of location.
It states

“(91). As per the Gambling Commission’s Guidance for local authorities, this authority
will pay particular attention to the protection of children and vulnerable persons from
being harmed or exploited by gambling, as well as issues of crime and disorder;

(92). In pursuit of these objectives, when determining applications for premises licences,
this authority will have regard to the location of the premises. The authority will give
special consideration in relation to the proximity of premises to

e Local schools, youth clubs, shops, parks, leisure and recreational establishments and
any other similar premises directed at, or primarily used by children or families

e Places where vulnerable people are housed or treated, including clinics, recovery
centres, outpatients clinics and homes

e Residential areas where there is a high concentration of children and young people or
vulnerable people

¢ Areas where there is a high level of organised crime

e Places of worship, community facilities or public buildings

¢ Areas where there is considered to be an over-concentration of similar existing
licensed operations

(93). This list is not exhaustive and, as stated, each case will be considered upon its
own merits. If an applicant can show how they can overcome licensing objective
concerns this must be taken into account.”

28. The premises located at 92 / 94 Borough High St are set in a mixed commercial and
residential area. A copy of a map of the local vicinity is attached as Appendix F.

Community Impact Statement

29. The contention raised by the representations is that by subdividing 92-94 Borough High
St, there will be a proliferation of gambling in the Borough High St area and this will
have adverse effects upon the local community in terms of the protection of children
and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling licensing
objective.

30. The Committee will be aware that under the laws of natural justice each application is
required to be considered upon its own merits with all relevant matters taken into
account.



31. In doing so the Committee will wish to address the specific steps proposed to be taken
by the applicant company to address this issue.

Resource Implications

32. Upon application to the Council the applicant company paid a fee of £1,917.00 for each
of the three new AGC applications, and £959.00 for varying the licence for AGC1. The
total fee for all four applications is £6,710.00. This fee contributes toward the
processing and determination of the licence application and subsequent inspection and
enforcement issues. There are no other resource implications contained within this
report.

Consultation
33. Consultation undertaken in connection with this report is set out in paragraph 11.

CONCURRENT REPORT BY THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITIES, LAW &
GOVERNANCE- LEGAL ISSUES

34. The sub-committee is asked to determine an application to vary a premises licence under
section 187 of the Gambling Act 2005

35. The sub-committee is also asked to determine an application for the grant an additional
three premises licences under section 159 of the Act.

36. The principles which sub-committee members must apply when determining applications
are contained in section 153 of the Act as set out below:

”In exercising their functions under this part a licensing authority shall aim to permit the
use of premises for gambling in so far as the authority think it-

(a)- in accordance with any relevant code of practice under section 24

(b)- in accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Commission under section
25

(c)- reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives; and

(d)- in accordance with the statement of licensing policy, subject to paragraphs (a)-(c)”

37. Section 153 (2) of the Act states that a licensing authority may not have regard to the
demand for the facility which is proposed to be provided.

38. Section 163 of the Act states that a licensing authority shall either grant or reject the
premises licence application.

39. Section 210 of the Act states that a licensing authority shall not have regard to whether or
not a proposal by the applicant is likely to be permitted in accordance with the law
relating to planning or building.

Hearing Procedures

40. Subject to the Proceedings of Licensing Committees and Sub-committees Premises
Licences and Provisional Statements Regulations, the Licensing Sub-Committee may
determine its own procedures.

41. Hearings will take the form of a discussion led by the Sub-committee. Cross
examination will not generally be permitted.

7



42.

43.

44,

45.

The hearing must take place in public; however, the Sub-committee may direct that
part, or all of a hearing shall be in private if it is satisfied that it is necessary to do so.
When making such a decision, the Sub-committee must have regard to-

a) any unfairness to a party that is likely to result from a hearing in public; and

b) the need to protect as far as possible, the commercial or other legitimate interests of
a party.

The Sub-committee must ensure that each party is given the opportunity to-

a) address the committee on all relevant matters;

b) call witness to give evidence on all relevant matters;

c) provide further information on any matter on which clarification has been sought by
the Sub- committee.

The Sub-committee must permit any party to question any other party on any matter
that is relevant to the application, or representations made, where the sub-committee
considers that in all the circumstances it is appropriate to do so.

The Sub-committee must consider documentary evidence produced by a party either
before the hearing, or at the hearing with the consent of all the other parties attending
the hearing.

The Role of the Licensing Sub-Committee

46.

47.

48.

49.

Members should note that the Licensing Sub-Committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The Sub-Committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of
the application. In this case, Members should disregard the Council’s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the Gambling Law, the
Commission’s Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Gambling Licensing Policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The Sub-Committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The Licensing Sub-Committee must give fair
consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make representations to
them.

Members will be aware of the Council’'s Code of Conduct which requires them to
declare personal and prejudicial interests. The Code applies to Members when
considering gambling applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, Members are
required to avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

The Sub-Committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from interested parties and responsible authorities.
Interested parties must -

a) live sufficiently close to the premises to be affected by the authorised activities; or
b) have business interests that might be affected by the authorised activities; or

c) represents persons in either of these two groups.

Interested parties can be persons who are democratically elected such as councillors
and MPs.



50. Under the Human Rights Act 1998. the Sub Committee needs to consider the balance
between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the application
when making their decision.

Appeals

51. Interested Parties, Responsible Authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal
the decision of the Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 days
beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority of
the decision to be appealed against.

Background Papers Held At Contact

The Gambling Act 2005 plus relevant |Southwark Community Mrs Kirty Read 020
secondary regulations Safety Enforcement 7525 5748
The Gambling Commission’s Business Unit, The
Guidance on the Act plus relevant Health Safety &
codes of practice Licensing Unit, C/O The
The Southwark Statement of Chaplin centre, Thurlow
Gambling Licensing Policy Street, London, SE17
Various papers from the file Agora 92 |2DG
— 94 Borough High St As above
APPENDICES

No. Title
Appendix A Copies of the applications
Appendix B Southwark Licensing Representation
Appendix C Southwark Planning Representation
Appendix D Interested Party Representation
Appendix E Copy of current premises licence
Appendix F Copy of the local area map
AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer | Gill Davies, Strategic Director of Environment & Housing
Report Author | Kristie Ashenden, Principal Licensing Officer
Version | Final
Dated | 05 May 2009
Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / EXECUTIVE

MEMBER

Officer Title Comments Sought | Comments included
Strategic Director for Legal and Yes Yes
Democratic Services
Finance Director No No
Executive Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional/Community 06 May 2009
Council/Scrutiny Team




10

APPENDIX A

Application to vary a premises licence under the Gambling Act 2005

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant question). You may wish to
keep a copy of the completed form for your records

| == =

Part 1 — Applicant Details

If you are an individual, please fill in Section A. |If the application is being made on behaif of an
organisation (such as a company or partnership), please fill in Section B.

Section A
Individual applicant

1. Title: Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] Dr [[] Other (please specify)
2. Surname: Other name(s):
[Use the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an

operating licence, as given in any application for an operating ficence]

3. Applicant's address (home or business — [delete as appropriate]):

Postcode:
4(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licence (as set out in the operating licence).

| 4(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for ane,
| give the date on which the application was made:

| 5. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one person. []

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in guestions 1 lo 4 should be included
on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheels should be clearly marked "Detaifs of
further applicants” ]

Section B

Application on behalf of an organisation M Céa-{dm {.'I‘EM'\D ‘ l{'o(

6. Name of applicant business or organisation:

[Use the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an
| operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence.]

*
¥




11

7. The applicant’s registered or principal address,

w3

Fostcode;
W2 s~ AL
d(a} The number of the applicant's operating licence (as given in the operating licence);
OS2~ 002237 N- 10350700
8{b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of apply'rngJ for ang,
give the date on which the application was made
9. Tick the box if the application is being made hy more than one organisation. [_]

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions € to 8 should be included
on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked "Details of

further applicants”] ) R

Part 2 — Premises Details

10. Trading name used at licensed premises:

Aol A

11. Give the address of the premises or, if none, give a description of the premises and its location.

Where the premises are a vessel, give the place indicated in the premises licence as the place in
the licensing authority's area where the vessel is whally or partly situated. Where possible this
should include an address with a posicode:;

G2 -9y

Boeodh 4V ¢

Postcode: SE [

12. Telephone number at premises (if known)

13. Type of premises licence to be varied:

Regional Casino [_] Large Casino [] Small Casino [
Converted Casino [ ] Bingo [] Adult Gaming Centre [ |
Betting (track) [_] Betting (other) [_] Family Entertainment Centre [ ]

14. Premises licence number (if known), |

LS OU| |
15, If you are making this application alongside an application for transfer or reinstaiement of the
premises licence into your name, please give the name of the current licence holder as it appears
on the premises licence (If known):

Surname; Other name(s):



12

Part 3 — Details of variations applied for

16{a) Please give details of any variation which is being applied for. Where the application
includes an application to exclude or vary a condition of the premises licence, identify the relevant
condition here (unless it relates to hours of operation which are dealt with in questions 16(b) and

16(c)):

redectian un Sja o @_x;ﬁmgr S

16{b) Do you want the licensing authority to exclude or vary a condition of the licence so that the
premises may be used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case?

T¥es/No [delete as appropriate]

16(e) If the answer to question 16(b) is yes, please complete the table below to indicate the times
when you want the premises to be available for use under the premises licence.

| Start | Finish | Details of any seasonal variation

| Man | hhmm | hi:mm
| Tue | |
| Wed | |
| Thurs
| Fri

‘ sat L :
Sun ; __!_ I

| 17. Please indicate any particular date on which you want the variation to take effect if approved; |
(ddimmiyyyy) |

18. Please set out any other matters which you consider to be relevant to your application:

‘ " !




13

Part 4 — Declarations and Checklist (Please tick as

I/ We confirm that, to the best of my/ our knowledge, the information contained in this

application is true. I/ We understand that it is an offence under section 342 of the |\—~‘|’/
Gambling Act 2005 to give information which is false or misleading in, or in relation ta, =
this application.

I{ We confirm that the applicant(s) have the right to occupy the premises. E**'ﬁ
Checklist:

= Payment of the appropriate fee has been madefis enclosed :{-/

| 3

' » A plan of the premises is enclosed L=t
« The existing premises licence is enclosed [
« The existing premises licence is not enclosed, but the application is

accompanied by —

« A statement explaining why it is not reasonably practicable to produce [
the licence and,
« An application under the Section 190 of the Gambling Act 2005 for the ]
issue of a copy of the licence
« l/we understand that if the above requirements are not complied with the T
| application may be rejected *
g

« |/ we understand that it is now necessary to advertise the application and give
the appropriate notice to the responsible authorities

Part 5 — Signatures

18. Signature of applicant or applicant's salicitor or other duly authorised agent. If signing on behalf '

| of the applicant,_please state in what capacity:
Signature;

 PrintName: AR TTRELD OE TN
Date:')ﬁ,{’)_‘ Lo (daimm/yyyy) Capacity: G\_thjfl-——:_

20. For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant, or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised

agent. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:
| Signature:
I
Print Mame:
Date: (da/mmdyyyy) Capacity: _ o |

[Where there are more than two applicants, please use an additional sheet clearly marked |
“Signature(s) of further applicant(s)". The sheel should include all the information requested in |
paragraphs 18 and 20.] |

[Where the application is to be submitted in an electronic form, the signature should be generated
electronically and should be a copy of the person's written signature.]




14

Part 6 — Contact Details
21(a) Please give the name of a person who can be contacted about the application:

21(b) Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in question 21(a)

can be contacted:
OFILF- RS2 6

22. Postal address for comespondence associated with this application: |

Pustcade:\'\"’@j—‘%FEHL H—Q_l"f'i |

23 If you are happy for correspondence in relation to your application to be sent via e-mail, please
give the e-mail address to which you would like correspondence to be sent:




Application for a premises licence
under the Gambling Act 2005 (standard form)

. | PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant question). You may wish to

keep a copy of the completed form for your records

Where the application is—
« |nrespect of a vessel, or
« To convert an authorisation granted under the Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act 1863 or

the Gaming Act 19685,
the application should be made on the relevant form for that type of premises or application.

Part 1 — Type of premises licence applied for
] i

Regional Casino [] Large Casino [ ~ Small Casino {_|
Bingo [] Adult Gaming Centre ’El-f"'/ Family Entertainment Centre [_]
Betting (Track) [_] Betting (Other) []

Do you hold a provisional statement in respect of the premises? Yes ] Ne [
| If the answer is “yes’, please give the unique reference number for the provisional statement (as
set out at the top of the first page of the statement):

Part 2 — Applicant Details
If you are an individual, please fill in Section A. If the application is being made on behalf of an
organisation (such as a company or partnership), please fill in Section B.

| Section A
| Individual applicant

1. Title: Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [_] Ms []1 Dr [] Other {please specify)

|

| 2. Sumame: Other name(s). |
[fUse the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an |

operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence] |

| 3. Applicant's address (home or business — [delefe as appropriate]): |

| Postcode:
4A(a) The number of the applicant's operating licence (as set out in the operating licence).



16

4(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one
give the date on which the application was made: |

5. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one person. L]

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in guestions 1 to 4 should be included
on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked ‘Details of

further applicants”]

Section B

Application on behalf of an organisation E—M(_Q_ Czso,{dﬂh QMS Hc._.,{

6, Name of applicant business or organisation:

| [Use the names given in the applicant's operating licence or, if the applicant does nat hold an

operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence.|
7. The applicant's registered or principal address

Postcode:

W O2S- N

8(a) The number of the applicant's operating licence (as given in the operating licence}):

Og1 - Go2g)- )~ 16739 &l =y
8(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one.
give the date on which the application was made:

9. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one organisation []

Vhere there are further applicants, the information required in questions 6 fo 8 should be included
on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked "Details of |

further applicamts’ ] |

Part 3 - Premises Details

10. Proposed trading name to be used at the premises (if known):

AGORA L

11, Address of the premises (or, if none, give a description of the premises and their location)

- R v Gm&k H%L@r
[ s~da

i
Postcode: S_E, 1
12. Telephone number at premises (if known):



17

[ 13. If the premises are in only a part of a building, please describe the nature of the building (for
| example, a shopping centre or office block). The description should include the number of floors
| within the building and the floor(s) on which the premises are located.

| 14(a) Are the premises situated in more than one licensing authority area?

|~¢as/No [delete as appropriate]

|

| 14(h). If the answer to question 14(a)
| within whose area the premises are partly located, ot
| this application is made:

is yes, please give the names of all the licensing authorities
her than the licensing authority to which

M A

Part 4 — Times of operation

15(a). Do you want the licensing authority to exclude a default condition so that the premises may |

| be used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case? Yes/No [delete as appropriate]
[Where the relevant kind of premises licence is not subject to any default conditions, the answer to
this question will be no.]
15(b). If the answer to question 15(a) is yes, please complete the table below to indicate the times
when you want the premises to be available for use under the premises licence.

Start Firish Details of any seasonal variation

I_ -
| Mon ~_hhimm hhmm A

Tue
«Ved
| Thurs
. Fri )
| Sat

Sun i |

16. If you wish to apply for a premises licence with a condition restricting gambling to specific
' periods in a year, please state the periods below using calendar dates:




18

Part 5 — Miscellaneous
|

| 17. Proposed commencement date for licence (leave blank if you want the licence to commence as
soon as itis issued) (dd/mmdvyyy)

18(a). Does the application relate to premises which are part of a track or other sporiing venue
which already has a premises licence? Yes/No [delete as appropriate]

18(b). If the answer to question 18(a) is yes, please confirm by ticking the box that an application to
vary the main track premises licence has been submitted with this application. []

19(a). Do you hold any other premises licences that have been issued by this licensing authority?

Yes/ Nq [delete as appropriate] X
19(b). If the answer to question 19(a) is yes, please provide full details: 353 unJuH-E.ﬂ«ra.nﬂ TAG'C“

IQG-C_\ 35S wolloorta g f — LR

U2 Boreg Rod G- AEVPT T TS

A Gwbaraall e -RGe |
€785 Ryp= lowa , Pretlow-HAGc)\ 229 wod Loock &d- RGc

20. Please set out any other matters which you consider to be relevant to your application:

Part 6 — Declarations and Checklist (Please tick)
' '\We confirm that, to the best of my/ our knowledge, the information contained in this

. upplication is true. |/ We understand that it is an offence under section 342 of the j/
Gambling Act 2005 to give information which is false or misleading in, or in relation to, ‘
this application G
I/ We confirm that the applicant(s) have the right to occupy the premises. ~

Checklist.
s Payment of the appropriate fee has been made/is enclased = il ‘
« A plan of the premises is enclosed [
« |/ we understand that if the above requirements are not complied with the [
application may be rejected |
e |/ we understand that it is now necessary to advertise the application and give —
_the appropriate notice to the responsible authorities i '_




19

Part 7 — Signatures
21. Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent If signing on behalf |

of the applicant, please state In what capacity ,
|_Signature: o,

: |
=1 .
| Print Narme: PATmew Ot 4 _

Date: 26(x [ Yoos  (dd/mmiyyy) _Ca_@IIMC}m:_

27. For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant, or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised |
agent. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

Signature:

I

| _o
|PrintName. [ o ]
| Date o (dd/mmiyyyy) . Capacity: ——

| [Where there are more than {wo applicants, please use an additional sheet clearly marked
‘ “Signature(s) of further applicant(s)" The sheet should include alf the information requested in

paragraphs 27 ana 221

| [Where the application is to be submitted in an electronic form, the signature should be generated ‘
| electronically and should be a copy of the person's written signature.] ]

Part 8 — Contact Details
‘ 23(a) Please give the name of a person who can be contacted about the application: ‘

23(b) Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in question 23(a)

can be contacted:
OHF- 185216

| 24 Postal address for correspondence associated with this application:

VweeAd B

Posteode: W DLE-RAL }WE

| 25. If you are happy for correspondence in relation to your application to be sent via e-mail, please

give the e-mail addfess to which yoy wo d like correspondence to be sent:
i on cmgl@w\ e ]




20

Application for a premises licence
under the Gambling Act 2005 (standard form)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink. Use
| additional sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant question). You may wish to

‘ keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| Where the application 1s—

= |n respect of a vessel, or

» To convert an authorisation granted under the Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act 1963 ar
the Gaming Act 1968, |

| the application should be made on the relevant form for that type of premises or application.

art 1 — Type of premises licence applied for
Small Casino []

Regional Casino [] Large Casino []
| Binge [] Adult Gaming Centre [}~ Family Entertainment Centre []
Betting (Track) [_] Betting (Other) [_]

Do you hold a provisional statement in respect of the premises? Yes [ ] No [] |
If the answer is “yes", please give the unique reference number for the provisional statement (as
set out at the top of the first page of the statement): |

Part 2 — Applicant Details
| If you are an individual, please fill in Section A If the application is being made on behalf of an
organisation (such as a company or partnership), please fill in Section B |
|

| _ sction A
| Individual applicant |
| |

| 1. Title: Mr ] Mrs [[] Miss [[] Ms [] Dr [] Other (please specify) -

| 2. Surname: Other name(s): |

| [Use the names given in the applicant’s operaling licence or, if the applicant does not hold an
operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence]

3. Applicant's address (home or business — [delete as appropriate]):

Fosteode:
4(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licence (8s set out in the operating licence): IS




21

4(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
give the date on which the application was made:

5. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one person. [ ]

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 1 to 4 shouwld be included
on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked "Defails of

further applicants” |

Section B
Application on behalf of an organisation w&&ﬂ‘b G% f—H

6. Name of applicant business or arganisation: |
| [Use the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an
operating licence. as given in any agplication for an operating licence. |

7. The applicant's registered or principal address
Uit 2

wa#/c\so

oo s—¢ H Lo
8(a) The number of the applicant's operating licence (as given in the operating licence);
O S 0o 22F)1-MN-/1039507-00|(
8(b) If the applicant does not hoid an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
| give the date on which the application was made:

Fostcode:

9. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one organisation. [_]

Nhere there are further applicants, the information required in questions & fo 8 should be inciuded
| « additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked "Details of

| further applicants” ] -

Part 3 — Premises Details

100 Proposed trading name to be used at the premises (if known): |

@Goﬁ&

11. Address of the premises (or, if none, give a description of the premises and their location).

- (loqm-él\ H—@«@

L oo |

Postcode: S Q. |

12. Telephone number at premises (if known):




22

| 13. If the premises are in only a part of a building, please describe the nature of the building (for
| example, a shopping centre or office block). The description should include the number of floors
| within the building and the floor{s) on which the premises are located.

|
14{a) Are the premises situated in more than one licensing authority area?
Tas/No [delete as appropriate]

14{b}. If the answer to question 14(a) is yes, please give the names of all the licensing authorities
within whose area the premises are partly located, other than the licensing authority to which

| this application is made:

| NI

Part 4 — Times of operation
15(a). Do you want the licensing authority to exclude a default condition so that the premises may
be used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case?\‘ﬁgsmn [delete as appropriate]
[Where the relevant kind of premises licence is not subject to any default conditions, the answer to
i this question will be no.j
15(b). If the answer to question 15(a) is yes, please complete the table below to indicate the times |
| when you want the premises to be available for use under the premises licence.

| | Start | Finish Details of any seasonal variation
L_ﬁ-_fT_f;rn_ | hh:mm hh:mm

| Thurs - | — I
| Fr .| ]
 Sat | |
! Sun i - |

16. If you wish to apply for a premises licence with a condition restricting gambling to specific
periods in a year, please state the periods below using calendar dates:




23

irt 5 — Miscellaneous

. Proposed commencement date for licence (leave blank if you want the licence to commence as
an as it is issued): (dd/mm/yyyy) |
(a). Does the application relate to Premises which are part of a track or other sporting venue |
ich already has a premises licence? “Yes/No [delete as appropriate]

:b). If the answer to question 18(a) is yes, please confirm by ticking the box that an application to |
¥ the main track premises licence has bean submitted with this application. [ |
a). Do you hold any other premises licences that have been issued by this licensing authority? |

SFNQ [delete as appropriate) I

B). If the answer to question 18(a) is yes, please provide full details: | A
Ew%\.\é\—xﬂﬁ-g 253 mm—'{i\@ﬂ = PG
3ss o

N-Sy & L - L3O *M

- Ll

¢ CMM_ HGL‘ 11"3! h |- ﬁG-{_"_

- -8 Rue lang Pec tl g A _i

“lease set out any other matters which you consider to be relevant to your application:

A |

— Declarations and Checklist (Please tick)
sonfirm that, to the best of my/ our knowledge, the information contained in this

it s true. I/ We understand that it is an offence under section 342 of the oL |
ng Act 2005 to give information which is false or misleading in, or in relation to.

Mication |
onfirm that the applicant(s) have the right fo occupy the premises. [l Il
st I
Payment of the appropriate fee has been madelis enclosed = |

A plan of the premises is enclosed |
/ we understand that if the above requirements are not complied with the F— I
ipplication may be rejected |
'we understand that it is now NEcessary to advertize the application and give
*=.8ppropniate notice to the responsible authorities

- e —



24

Part 7 — Signatures
21! Slgr'sa!ure of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. If signing on behalf

of the applicant, please state in what capacity:
Signature: [ il L

Print Name: Mﬁ TTHEW) D€ TH
Date"}.@}gd\ Reos (ddmmiyyy) Capacit:,_i;'.'r J .

22, For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant, or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised |
agent. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

| Signature

| Print Name: - ) .
Date: (de/mmiyyyy) Capacity: |

| [Where there are more than two applicants, please use an additional sheet clearly marked
"Signature(s) of further applicant(s)” The sheet shouwld include all the information requested in

| paragraphs 21.and 22.]

| (Where the application is to be submitted in an electronic form, the signature should be generated
|_§{.__e.fc_!rﬂmq.§{,fy_ and should be a copy of the person s written signature. ] - - i ,

| Part 8 — Contact Details
| 23(a) Please give the name of a person who can be contacted about the application:

23(b) Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in guestion 23(a)
| can be contacted:

| O IV |RLY (e

| 24 Postal address for correspondence associated with this application:
DIV o !

| Posteodd D LE~B N |

| 25. If you are happy for correspondence in refatlon to your application to be sent via e-mail, please |

| give the e-mail address to which you wouli like cojspond nce to be sent: ‘




25

Application for a premises licence
under the Gambling Act 2005 (standard form)

B " PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in biock capitals using ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant question). You may wish to |

keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

Where the application is—
* |nrespect of a vessel, or
To convert an authorisation granted under the Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act 1983 or |
the Gaming Act 1968,
| the application should be made on the relevant form for that type of premises or application.

art 1 — Type of premises licence applied for

| Regional Casino [] Large Casino [_] i Small Casino []
| Binge [] Adult Gaming Centre [« Family Entertainment Centre [ ‘
| Betting (Track) [ Betting (Other) [_]

Do you hold a provisional statement in respect of the premises? Yes [ ] No [ |
If the answer is "yes", please give the unigue reference number for the provisicnal statement (as
set out at the top of the first page of the statement):; |

Part 2 — Applicant Details

| If you are an individual, please fill in Section A, If the application is being made on behalf of an
organisation (such as a company or partnership), please fill in Section B. |

waCltion A
| Individual applicant ‘

| 1. Titte: Mr [_] Mrs [_] Miss [ ] Ms [] Dr [[] Other (please specify) |
| 2. Surname Other name(s): |
[Use the names given in the applicant's operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an

operating licence, as given in any application for an operating hcence] ‘

3. Applicant’s address (home or business — [defste as appropriate]): |

Postcode:
4(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licence (as set out in the operating licence):




26

4(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
give the date on which the application was made:

5. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one person. [_]

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 1 to 4 should be included |
o additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked "Details of

further applicants”]
|

Section B

Application on behalf of an organisation F—MQ:ESL Céa-@a,.w 6}@1&:} ('{d

| 8. Name of applicant business or crganisation;
[Use the names given in the applicant's operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an
operaling licence, as given in any application for an operating licence.]
7. Thz applicant's registered or principal addrass:
| Vudt- 3
HQ:—‘{‘S

‘ FPostcods:

2S5S-FPH L

| &i(a) The number of the applicant's operating licence (as given in the operating licence):

| OSL-0CNEI-N-10T907 -0
8(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
| give the date on which the application was made: |

9. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one organisation. [_]

| M "here there are further applicants, the information required in questions & to 8 should be included
| .. additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked "Details of |

| further appiicants”]

Part 3 — Premises Details
10. Proposed trading name to be used at the premises (if known);

RGRaeA

11. Address of the premises (or, if none, give a description of the premises and their location): |

AL~ ighﬁ%@x_HQRG; |
Lih&kh\

Postcode: S €1 |

12. Telephane number at premises (if known):




27

13. If the premises are in only a part of a building, please describe the nature of the building (for
example, a shopping centre or office block). The description should include the number of floors
| within the building and the floor{s) on which the premises are located.

SMF‘WW

| 14(a) Are the premises situated in more than one licensing authority area?
|Lh‘?‘le&fNo [delete as appropriate]

14(b). If the answer to question 14(a) is yes, please give the names of all the licensing authorities
within whose area the premises are parily located, other than the licensing authority to which

this application is made:

| S

Part 4 — Times of operation
15(a). Do you want the licensing authority to exclude a defauélt\cz:\dition so that the premises may

| be used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case” s/iNo [delete as appropriate]
{Where the relevant kind of premises licence is not subject to any default conditions, the answer to
this question will be no.|

15(b). If the answer to question 15(a) is yes, please complete the table below to indicate the times
when you want the pramises to be available for use under the premises licence.

| Start | Finisfi | Details of any seasonal variation == -
Maon _ hh:mmr | hhmm "

| Tue ' . i

2d B |

Thurs _ ] B

|Foi | T S
| sat ] - o
|_Sun ) ,

16. If you wish to apply for a premises licence with a condition restricting gambling to specific
periods in a year, please state the periods below using calendar dates:




28

art 5 — Miscellaneous

. Proposed commencement date for licence (leave blank if you want the licence to commence as |
on as it is issued); {ad/mm/yvyyy)

{(a). Does the application relate to premises which are part of a track or other sporting venue |

ich already has a premises licence? Yes/No [delete as appropriate] |

:b). If the answer to question 18(a) is yes, please confirm by ticking the box that an application to |

¥y the main track premises licence has been submitted with this application. [ ]

a). Do you nold any other premises licences that have been issued by this licensing authority? | 2

i NQ [delete as appropriate] |

&). If the answer to question 19(a) is yes, please provide full details: 'Y 2 Lo I @ﬂ -A
) 5

L-S " e L@G = Qnﬂ-l-mn_‘u..:i' .

1 Mﬁh&ur{i‘ﬂm- 2-1:‘ o | - NG
v, -8y Q-GLM;R"H@K"HG‘“\

“lease set out any other matters which you consider to be relevant to your application: |

ISY/N |

— Declarations and Checklist Please tick)

;onfirm that, to the best of my/ our knowledge, the information contained in this |
it is true. I/ We understand that it is an offence under section 342 of the

ng Act 2005 to give information which is false or misteading in, or in relation to,
Jlication

=
onfirm that the applicant(s) have the right to occupy the premises, [ |
st
Payment of the appropriate fee has been made/is enclosed s
% plan of the premises is enclosed =

/'we understand that if the above requirements are not complied with the T |
ipplication may be rejected

"we understand that it is now necessary to advertise the application and give = |
1g appropriate notice to the responsible authorities I




29

Part 7 — Signatures
| 21, Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. If signing on behalf

of the applicant, please state in what capacity:
Signature, [

PrintName: M TTREW)  O€ TR ] -
Date: D6[oL| ek (ddimmivyyy) ___ Capacity: @(_,ﬁa_qj T -

22. For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant, or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised |
agent. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

signature;

| Print Name: B o -
Date: {dd/mmityyyy) Capacity:

| [Where there are more than two applicants, please use an additional sheet clearly marked
“Signature(s) of further applicant(s)" The sheet should include all the information requested in

| paragraphs 21 and 22.]

[Where the application is fo be submitted in an electronic form, the signature should be generated |
| electronically and should be a copy of the person’s written signature. - |

Part 8 — Contact Details

! 23(a) Please give the name of a person wha can be contacted about the application:

\ Mottheacs Oty

[
23(b) Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in question 23(a)

| can be contacted:
O FREF= 1T S5

|
[
| 24 Postal address for correspondence associated with this application:
Uwnih 3
(] ‘HQ.A.{: F-‘-oen}\ L"'JQQ"*
DA

Postcode’ws D2 S~ FH Ne A< ‘
25. If you are happy for correspondence in relation to your application to be sent via e-mail, please
give the e-mail address to which you would like correspondence 1o be sent; |

' pda s D oed . (om |




30

Amfk
MEMO: Licensing Unit Council

To Southwark Licensing Date 08 April 2009

Copies

From David Franklin Telephone 020 7525 3800 Fax 0207525 5768
Email licensingi@southwark.gov.uk

Subject Agora Units 1, 2, 3 & 4 92-94 Borough High Street,

I make representation to the four applications under the Gambling Act 2005 for the premises
known 92-94 Borough High Street under the grounds of protecting children and other
vulnerable people from being harmed or exploited by gambling.

Firstly the application seeks to artificially separate the premises into four premises on the
existing premises, this is contrary to section 152 (1) (b) A premises licence - may not be
issued in respect of premises if a premises licence already has effect in relation to the
premises,

Secondly in the Gambling Commission Revised Guidance to Licensing Authorities 2nd
Edition October 2008 Paragraph 7.13 states that the Commission does not consider that
areas of a building that are artificially or temporarily separated can properly be regarded as
different premises, some examples of temporary separation the guidance does not enter into
guidance on artificial separation as is the case in these applications. The existing premises
currently operates as an adult gaming centre (AGC) for the whole premises, there seems to
be no reasonable explanation for artificially splitting the premises when the primary activity
can currently take place on the premises.

Paragraph 7.18 of the guidance states that In determining whether two or more proposed
premises are truly separate, the licensing authority should be aware of factors which could
assist them in making their decision. Depending on all the circumstances of the case these
may include:

e Do the premises have different postal addresses?

¢ Do the premises have a separate registration for business rates?

e |s the premises' neighbouring premises owned by the same person or someone else?
e Can each of the premises be accessed from the street or a public passageway?

e Can the premises only be accessed from any other gambling premises?

There is no address listing currently in the Post Office database online search.

Currently there is only one listing for business rates from the Valuation Office Agency which
lists the premises as "JOB CENTRE 92-94, BOROUGH HIGH STREET, LONROMN-SET{LL"

a7 Hayv 7 |
Licensing Unit - Erkironment & Housing, Chaplin Centre, Thurdaw Streel, London SE17 200G BllL BC
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - wiww. southwark gov uk qaN3I=d
Strategic Director Environment & Housing - Gill Davies
Register to vote. Comoleta tha forms deliverad i vhor hame  infarmation: 90 7R85 7174




31

From the applications it can be seen that the proposed premises are all owned by the same
person, indeed the applications were sent by the same company at the same time with one
covering letter.

Other indicators are open to the committee to determine if these are indeed separate
premises, for instance is there separate planning consent for each of the premises, while
planning consent is not a requirement for grant of a premises licence it can be an indicator to
show if there is one or four separate premises.

Paragraph 7.16 says that the authority is entitled to consider the effect of the division, which
would see an increase in the number of B3 high value machines, from 4 to 16 which would
lead to an increase in availability and in the risk of harm to the vulnerable.

Under the Gambling Act 2005 a premises is entitled to;

1. an unlimited number of category D gaming machines,

2. an unlimited number of category C gaming machines,

3. a maximum of four (4) category B3 cr B4 gaming machines,
4. prize gaming.

It is my opinion that it is the provision of category B3 gaming machines which is at issue in
this particular case, as these can provide a £500 jackpot payment. The table below sets out
the key differences between the relevant categories:

Machine Category | Maximum Charge For Use | Maximum Prize

| Category D 10p -£5 cash/
30p E8 non money prize
Category C | 50p | eas o I
Category B3 | £1 | £500
Category B4 £1 £250 ]

Thirdly the Gambling Commission gave recent advice on the definition of premises 28 April
2008 and letters dated 12 and 26 March 2008 which considers the Governments intention on
the number of category B3 machines that premises allow (4 in the case of adult gaming
centres) and seeks to curb unscrupulous operators from circumventing the law relating to the
number of machines by artificially separating premises.

Fourthly I put forward that the Southwark statement of gambling licensing policy section 92
which looks at the location of the premises, it states that “The authority will give special
consideration in relation to the proximity of premises to ... Areas where there is considered
to be an over concentration of similar existing licensed operations.” | put forward that splitting
the premises into four effectively increases the amount of high payment category B3
machines from 4 to 16 and will produce an area of over concentration of high stake gaming
machines to attract vulnerable persons to play.

Fifthly in a letter from Minister for Sport, Gerry Sulcliffe MP, it says that the Government is
considering increasing the number of B3 machines legally available in bingo premises from 4

Licensing Unit - En{‘lrﬁrﬁmem& Housing, Chaphn Centre, Thurlow Street, London SE1T 2DG
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www southwark.gov uk
Strategic Director Environment & Housing - Gill Davies

Baomictnr tauntn Mammnlotn the fraess e dabiconrsd e aomie bimeme Dndomms sbimms OO0 TEAS FA7349



32

to 8 however he goes on to state “| have also considered whether AGCs should benefit from
the increased machine entittement | am proposing for bingo clubs. However, | am not
persuaded on the basis of the evidence that has been presented to me that the same
exceptional and special circumstances apply. For instance, no evidence has been presented
of closures on the scale of those experienced in the bingo industry. In AGCs, gaming

machine play is not an ancillary activity, nor is there any clear evidence of unmet demand for
such machines. "

Sixthly there is a recent appeal at a Magistrate's Court (Luxury Leisure and South Tyneside
Council) by an AGC operator on the refusal by the licensing authority to grant the splitting of
their premises under the Gambling Act 2005, the decision by the authority was upheld and
the appeal dismissed. While this case is not binding on this licensing authority members may
consider the circumstances of the case in determining these current applications.

| therefore conclude thgt j:hese applications seek to artificially separate an existing adult
gaming premises into two to circumvent restrictions on the number of B3 machines that the
premises are allowed against the intentions of Government and the Act and that, as a
premises cannat have more than one licence, mambers should consider that the
applications should be rejected and that matters regarding the number of machines on a
premises be left to the consideration of the Government.

Copies of the documents mentioned in this representation are attached and form part of this
representation, | reserve the right to submit additional supporting evidence on the definition

of premises and under the objective of protecting children and other vulnerable people from
being harmed or exploited by gambling to support this representation.

Licensing Unit - Er'lﬁ.rir-:jn:nem & Hausing, Chaplin Centre, Thurlow Street, London SE17 2DG
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www southwark gov.uk
Strategic Director Environment & Housing - Gill Davies

Banictar tn wrata Moamnlota tha farme dalbvmrad baowmere hemeae Infaemrabions (7100 TE2RE 7979



33

2005 Rating List - Assessment Detail Bage | o

Home Council Tax | _ﬁ

inttes B8 DVServices MediaCentre Recruitment Publications  Where to find

2008 Rating List - Froge iy Detiil

Property Details

This is property 1 from the 1 that you have selocted
|"Click on the

Mexl propeny amd Previous property’ buttons 1o view each of the propertis
Imis-page showshe current rateable value for this propery in the 2005 rating hst. Lis
niry has changed Fmally, thers [5the propeny's rateable value for the 2
10 and 31 March 2005

d Below this, there may be histor

i rating st This epplies forthe g

Ine praparty e

Ti0 PDetweer

If yois would like to 2ee haw the current rateable value has been o
Summary Valuations are available for most of the entries m the :

aiculated, then chck an thevaluation buttor i the daht hand columin
Rating List

Ity make @ praposal to-glter the raling list against fhis assessment tlick on the associated Biling Authority Reference You will fhen be
the-appropnate proposat form forfhe listwear

Propery Address

Mavigation:

2005 Current List Entry

1 |

List
Biliing Authority ; I | s Effective & Sum
I Paferohie SCat Description ERV . C | Data Alteration S|P )

I, 1 | | Dare
15020009200015 (203 [[OFFIGES AND PREMISES 131,000{| N || 01 Apr 2005 || 08 Nov zoos |[ A || 0 ||EED

2005 Historic Entry

1 "
Billir Fority - . | Effective | e
Hiing Authority SCat Descrplion £ RV c Effeztive Alteratian
Reference {

15020009200015 | [DFFICES AND FREMISES [ a6 |D\ |I|I—H |DE@

2000 List Entry
Effective 5 ll:r'b:‘ 2 e |l g Sum
Date PR Valu
Date

T Apr 2000 || [

Billing Autharity o o
Reference SCat Cescription

15020008200015 | |[GFTICES AND PREMISES

i o ii E,  Da |
If you wish to print this screen click "Go" for a printer friendly version

B




34

COMMISSION

Definition of premises

The Gambling Commission (the Commission) intends to strengthen the guidance it issues to local
authorities under section 25 of the Gambling Act 2005 (the Act) relating to the definition of
premises, This will include changes to part seven of the 'Guidance to Licensing Authorities

(2" edition June 2007) document. This has been prompted by increasing numbers of premises
licence applications being made to licensing authorities which appear to be in conflict with the
intentions of Parliament.

The intention of Parliament regarding the definition of premises

Parliament's intention relating to the number of higher category gaming machines available for use
in gambling premises is set out on the face of the Act. In particular, section 172 the Act places
restrictions on the number and categories of gaming machines that can be made available in
casinos, bingo premises, betting premises and adult gaming centres,

Farliament's intention relating to access between different types of gambling premisas is set down
in regulations, through the Gambling Act 2005 (Mandatory and Default Conditions) (England and
Wales) Regulations 2007 {31 2007/1409) and the Gambling Act 2005 (Mandatory and Default
Canditions) (Scotland) Regulations 2007 (5581 2007/268). The Government's intention behind
restricting access between certain gambling premises in this way is set down in the Department for
Culture, Media and Sports’ document ‘Explanatory Memoerandum to the Gambling Act 2005
{Mandatory and Defaull Conditions) (England and Wales) Reguiations 2007 Paragraph 7.6 of this
document reads:

‘The Act provides that.. a single premises may not have more than one premises licence
authorising a type of gambling activity. There were concerns that some unscrupulous
operators might seek to circumvent this by artificially subdividing their premises and securing
separate premises licences for its composite parts, which would undermine the different
categones of premises licence created by the Act... we wanted to ensure that operators do not
circumvent the rules governing the maximum number of gaming machines of Category B and
above permitted in different premises. And finally, we were determined to ensure that all
gambling premises have publicly accessible entrances, and are not developed in the
backrooms of other commercial premises. The department decided to address these concerns
by proposing conditions which restricted the access between different lypes of gambling
premises,

The full text of the Explanatory Memorandum can be found nere. It refers only to the regulations
for England and Wales, however the Memorandum also reflects the policy intentions behind the
equivalent Scotlish regulations.

Victona Square Housse T 0121 230 6500
'q Vitloria Sguare F 121230 6720
3 Birmingham 82 48P wawny gamblingoomimisson . gov. uk



35

Strengthening the guidance

Currenily, the Commission’'s guidance at paragraphs 7.11 and 7.12 of the ‘Guidance to Licensing
Authorities {June 2007)' document describes what may be considered as a premises. Paragraph
7.1 states that:

"..there is no reason why a single building could not be subject to more than one premises
licence, provided they are for different parts of the building, and the different parts of the
building can reascnably be regarded as being different premises ”

However, this paragraph goes on to describe that this approach has been taken in order to allow
large. multiple unit premises to obtain premises licences, as long as appropriate safequards are in
place. Any sub-division of an existing premises must of course comply with the mandatary
conditions relating to access between premises. Paragraph 7.12 then suggests that whether
different parts of a building can properly be regarded as being separate premises will depend on
the circumstances such as its location and the suitability of the separation. The guidance also
states that the Commission does not consider that areas of a building that are artificially or
tempararily separated can properly be regarded as different premises,

We intend to add a further section to this part of the ‘Guidance to Licensing Authorities (June
2007) document to further emphasise Parliament’s intentions of the Act regarding the definition of
premises, and to make clear that premises existing under the Act must be genuinely separate with
the required access and supervision requirements in place.

The new section will also include guidance on providing the principal gambling activity in all
premises licensed under the Act. This is to assist licensing authorities considering applications for
multiple premises licences on a single site, where they need 10 be salisfied that the primary
purpose of the premises licence is being fulfilled, ie betting facilities are provided in a betting shop,
players can fully parlicipate in bingo at all bingo premises. and so on.

This updated guidance will be based around our position as set out in our open letter o trade
associations: first letter, and our follow-up letter which confirms that there needs to be an
acceptable balance between the provision aof the principal gambling activity and the provision of
gaming machines: second letter

Next steps

The Commission is committed to full consultation on any changes to the 'Guidance fo Licensing
Authorities (June 2007) document, We expect to issue a consultation paper in May 2008 detailing
our proposed revisions 1o our guidance, and will publish a final version during the summer.

The Commission will continue to monitor the way in which operators seek to use the provisions of
the Act. If it becomes clear that operators are attempting to provide what are, in effect, higher
category machine arcades under the guise of either a betting or bingo premises licence with only
token betting or bingo provision we will not hesitate to introduce eperating licence conditions and /
ar recommend to the Department for Culture, Media and Sports and Scottish Ministers that
additional regulations are required lo underpin the clear policy intentions of the Act.

Licensing authanties that are currently considering premises licence applications to divide an
existing premises into multiple premises may wish to refer to the sections of the Explanatory
Memorandum highlighted above, and to the Commission’s draft revised guidance which we will
shortly be consulting on. We will consider also the application of our updated guidance towards
premises thal have already been divided.

If the premises licence applications refer to bingo premises licences, licensing authorities are
reminded that the Commission has published an infarmation paper summarising some
considerationg. which Is available hara

i



36

COMMISSION

12 March 2008 LETOE/03

Bear Colleague

Provision of facilities for gambling in premises licensed under the Gambling Act 2005

The Gambling Commission is aware that some operators {in particular existing AGC
operators) may be considering applying for licences, even though they do not intend to
provide the primary activity the licence is intended to authorise on their premises. The
operators may be applying for betting or bingo operating and premises licences under the
Gambling Act 2005 (the Act) because they belisve that this will allow them to take advantage
of the gaming maching entitlements which accrue from such licences,

Having carefully considered this matter, it is the Commission's view that such an arrangement
is not permissible. In the Commission's opinion an operator must provide the principal activity
authonsed by their operating and premises licences, before they are able to take advantage of
any additional entitlement to make gaming machines available for use on their premises, We
have set out below some examples of the situation we are describing:

Betting premises

The Commission is aware that there may be operators who intend to apply to the local
licensing authority for a betting premises licence on the basis that they intend ta provide four
category B2 gaming machines on the premises but do not intend to offer any facilities for
betling on the premises. Inthe Commission's view, it is not permissible for an operator to
provide gaming machines in this way without also offering facilities for betting.

A betting operating licence authorises its holder to 'grovide facilifies for betiing ' {section
65(2)(c) of the Act). Likewise, a hetting premises licence authorises premises to be used for
‘the provision of facilities for betting. . {section 150(1)(e) of the Act). The ability to make up to
tour gaming machines, within categories B2 — D, available is an additional authorisation
conferred upon the holder of a betting premises licence {section 172(8) of the Act): il is not a
free standing right to make gaming machines available for use. It follows that unless a betting
premises operator offers facilities for betting it should not be making gaming machines
available on the premises in question.

Bingo premises

The Commission is also aware that there may be operators who intend to apply for bingo
premises licences on the basis that they intend to make gaming machines available but do not
intend to offer facilities for bingo on the premises.

A bingo operating licence authorises its holder to ‘provide facilities for playing bingo' (section
B5(2)(b) of the Act). Likewise, a bingo premises licence authorises premises to be used for
‘the provision of facilities for the playing of bingo’ [section 150(1)(b) of the Act). It follows that
a bingo premises should not make gaming machines available for use without also offering
facilities for playing bingo.

Vicioria Square House T 0121 230 6500
1 Victona Squzra F 0121230 6720
Birmingham B2 4EP wiww gamblingoommissien giv.uk



37

Thus, while the Commission acknowledges that gaming machines at bingo premises can be
made avallable for use at times when bingo is not being played at the premises, the fact
remains that the operator must provide facilities for the playing of bingo at the premises in
order to enjoy the machine entitlement.

Consideration of applications for operating licences

In arder to avoid operators applying for licences an the basis of 2 misunderstanding about
what the licence authorises them to do, the Commission may, when it receives an application
for an operating licence, contact the applicant to check that they do intend to offer the primary
gambling activity for which the category of licence is intended before going on to consider the
application in detail;

The Commussion alse intends to inform licensing authorities of its position in order that they
can be aware of any implications for their local licensing activity and we are considering the
nature of guidance that should be issued to licensing authorities on this matter under section
25 of the Act.

Existing licence holders

The Commission is aware that there may be gambling premises, which are already in
existence, that do not provide the primary licensed activity covered by their licences bul do
make gaming machines available on the premises. The Commission is also aware that some
of these premises may have been in existence under previous legislation and may, as a
result, have been entitled to convert their old permissions into operating and premises
licences. However, as you will know, the gaming machine regime under previous legislation
and that under the 2005 Act differ in material respects.

In such cases the Commission intends, over the coming months, to contact any such
operators and the relevant licensing authorities as part of our wider compliance programme,
with a view to agreeing a suitable approach for achieving compliance with the requirements of
the Act,

| hope that this letter clarifies the Commission’s position. If you have any questions please
call 0121 230 6666,

Yours sinceraly

Hazel Canter
Dirgctor of Licensing and Compliance
Gambling Commission



38

COMMISSION

26 March 2008 LETO8/05
The provision of betting facilities in licensed betting premises

| refer to the Commission's recent letter regarding the circumstances under which gaming
machines are made available for use on licensed betting premises.

The Commission is aware that some commentators have questioned whether the
Commission's interpretation of the legal position Is correct] The Commission is also aware
that some operators may be considering making minimal facilities available for betting, as a
means of addressing the issue. Farexample, the Commission has been asked whether it
would be sufficient to offer a single betting terminal, on the basis that the single betting
terminal would amount to providing facilities for betting on the premises in question,

The Commission recognises that ultimately it is for the Courts to decide how statutes should
be interpreted, However, having further consideraed matters in the light of the representations
we have received on this issue, the Commission remains of the view that an operator must
offer the primary activity of betting facilities in order to take advantage of the additional gaming
machines entittement which is conferred upon licensees of premises providing betting
faciliies. There can be little doubt that this was what Parliament intended and what we
consider the Act to have achieved.

The Commission is concerned, therefore, by the prospect that some operators of licensed
betting premises may be considering making available only the barest minimum of betting
faciliies, As a resuit, we thought that we should alert you to our concerns and to the steps
open to the Commission if it considers it necessary to take further steps to contral the
circumstances under which gaming machines are made available for use.

Maintaining an appropriate balance between the availability of gaming machines and
the provision of facilities for betting

In the Commission's view it is also impartant, in relation to the licensing objective of protecting
vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling, that customers should be
offered a balanced mix of betting and gaming machines in licensed betting premises. Thus,
whilst the Commission recognises that betting premises are permitted to offer gaming
machines, including B2 gaming machines, the Commission considers that betting shauld be a
core element of the gambling facilities being offered to customers in such premises.

The Commission thinks that such an approach supports the delivery of the licensing
objectives of the Gambling Act 2005, as it means that customers are able to make a choice
whether to place bets or play machines, which are more repetitive in nature and have a
relatively quicker speed of play,

Licence Conditions

For the reasons oullined above, the Commission considers that it would be undesirable for
betting premises to afferonly or predominantly gaming machinas,

: Wictora Sguare House T 0129 230 6500
£ Wictoria Square F 0121 230 6720
Birmingham B2 4BP wana gamblingoomimission gov ok



39

As such, if it became necessary the Commission would consider whether it should impose a
condition on licences to prevent the use of betting premises for the provision of gaming
machines as the principal or anly activity.

In monitoring operators’ continued suitability to provide facilities for gambling. the Cammission
may also review an operating licence if it appears 1o the Commission that an operator is not
offering betting facilities in & manner which supports the pursuit of the licensing obiectives.

Regulations

If necessary too, the Commission will consider recommending to the Secretary of State that
further Regulations should be made under section 240 of the Gambling Act 2005 to control
the circumstances in which gaming machines are made available for use.

| hope this clarifies the Commission's position on this mattér. As | have indicated we continue
to consider that the way the Act is constructed requires betting facilities to be provided in
premises with a betting licence and furthermore that those facilities must not be merely
ancillary to any machines provided. You should be aware that if the courts were to take
another view, we would consider the introduction of conditions as a matter of urgency to
achieve the same policy outcome.

If you would like to discuss the implications of this for your business please email me with
contact details or phone my office on 0121 230 6570 or our enguiry line on 0121 230 6865
and we can arrange for someone from the Commission to call you,

Hazel Canter
Director of Licensing and Compliance
Gambling Commission



40

/;f?tmr e THe Sourd davte STaTemendT oF  EamBunt

i—--f:‘:}ff"irs tdte ﬁﬂ" ll:'LI( :

Definition of “premises”

88. Premises are defined in the Act as "any place’. A single premises cannot
have multiple premises licences allowing different types of gambling at
different times. However, a single building can be subject to more than one
premises licence, provided they are for different parts of the building and
the different parts of the building can be reasonably regarded as being
different premises. Whether different parts of a building can properly be
regarded as being different premises will always be a question of fact in
the circumstances. However, the Gambling Commission does not consider
that areas of a building that are ariificially or temporarily separate can be
praperly regarded as different premises,

89. This licensing authority takes parlicular note of the Gambling
Commission’s Guidance for local authorities which states that

+« Licensing authorities should take particular care in considering
applications for multiple licences for a building and those relating to a
discrete part of a building used for other (non-gambling) purposes. In
particular they should be aware that entrances and exits from parts of a
building covered by one or more licences should be separate and
identifiable so that the separation of different premises is not
compromised and that people do not 'drift’ into a gambling area.

« Licensing authorities should pay parlicular attention to applications
where access (o the licensed premises is through other premises
{which themselves may be licensed or unlicensed). Clearly, there will
be specific issues that authorities should consider before granting such
applications. for example whether children can gain access.
compatibility of the two establishments; and ability to comply with the
requirements of the Act. But, in addition, an overriding consideration
should be whether, taken as a whole, the co-localion of the licensed
premises with other facilities has the effect of creating an arrangement
that otherwise would, or should, be prohibited under the Act.

80. It should also be noted that an applicant cannot obtain a full premises
licence until the premises in which it is proposed to offer the gambling are
constructed. The Gambling Commission has advised that reference to “the
premises” are to the premises in which gambling may now take place.
Thus a licence to use a premises for gambling will only be issued in
relation to premises that are ready to be used for gambling. This authority
agrees with the Gambling Commission that it is a guestion of fact and
degree whether premises are finished to a degree that they can be
considered for a premises licence. The Gambling Commission
emphasises that requiring the building to be complete is necessary to
ensure that the authority and other responsible authorities with inspection
rights can inspect the premises fully,




41

Location

91

92.

893,

94,

As per the Gambling Commission's Guidance for local authorities, this
authority will pay parlicular attention to the protection of children and
vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling, as well
as Issues of crime and disorder.

In pursuit of these objectives, when determining applications for premises
licences, this authority will have regard to the location of the premises. The
authority will give special consideration in relation to the proximity of
premises to

« Local schools, youth clubs, shops, parks, leisure and recreational
establishments and any other similar premises directed at, or
primarily used by children or families

» Places where vulnerable people are housed or treated, including
clinics, recovery centres, outpatients clinics and homes

» Residential areas where there is a high concentration of children
and young pecople or vulnerable people

= Areas where there is a high level of organised crime

» Places of worship, community facilities or public buildings

= Areas where there is considered to be an over concentration of
similar existing licensed operations

This list is not exhaustive and, as stated, each case will be considerad
upon its own merits, If an applicant can show how they can overcome
licensing objective concerns this must be taken into account.

Althaugh this authority recognises that nuisance is not one of the three
stated licensing objectives and that the guidance to the Act states that
disorder is intended to mean activity that is more serious than nuisance,
this authority will receive information from the Council's environmental
heaith noise team on nuisance issues as being relevant to matters of
location of premises.

Duplication with other regimes

95.This authority will seek to avoid any duplication with other statutory /

96,

ar.

regulatory systems where possible, including planning.

This authority will not consider whether a licence application is likely to be
awarded planning permission or building requlations approval, in its
consideration of it

However, applications for premises licences for permanent commercial
premises should normally be from businesses with planning consent for
the ijperiy concerned. Licensing applications should not be a re-run of

E



42

Written Ministerial Statement

Gaming Machines
Minister for Sport (Gerry Sutcliffe MP):

In recent months 1 have received a range of representations frem trade bodies in the
gambling industry seeking changes to the regulatory regime for gaming machines
established by the Gambling Act 2003 (“the Act™), and implemented by secondary
legislation from | September 2007,

Through the Act, we have established a comprehensive new system of regulation for
gaming machines. with consumer protection at its heart. Qur number one priority remains
to protect the public, and I have considered the representations we have received with this
uppermost in mind.

A number of Hon Members have expressed support for the campaigns led by the Bingo
Association and the British Amusement Catering Trades Association (BACTA). | have also
recerved representations from the British Beer and Pub Association, the British Association
of Leisure Parks, Piers and Attriactions and the British Casino Association. | wish now to
report to the House the government’s response.

While the evidence that has been presented from across the industry is mixed, the
government recognises thal many operators have found trading conditions difficult.

There are likely 1o be a range of reasons for the current downturn, While the evidence
presented lo me concentrates almost exclusively on rezulatory factors, it attaches lesser or
no wetght to a range of other plausible fuctors such as levels of investment in product
development, longer term structural and technological changes and wider economic lactors.
Whilst it 1s open to government to take action within the framework of the Act, the industry
must recognise and find its own solutions o some of these problems.

Representations have also been made 10 me concerning what were dubbed under the
previous legislation Section 16 and Section 21 machines. Whatever the view in some
sections of the mdustry of what earlier legislation permitted, there seems little value in
prolonging that debate now. The current legal position is bevond doubt.

The new system of regulation established by the Act, and the strict limits it imposes, were
set only after lengthy debate during pre-legislative serutiny. the passage of the Gambling
Bill, and on the relevant secondary legislation, The principal trade bodies, including the
Bingo Association and BACTA, played a full role throughout the passage of this
lezislation. and 1 the public consultation that preceded it

I must consider the requests for changes within the new framework established by the Act
and agreed recently by Parliament, That framework gives Parliament the {inal say: it i for
the government to decide what proposals should be put to public consultation and then
presented to Parliament for consideration.

[ have concluded that there is strong evidence that the situation in the bingo industry has
been particulgrly acute. Between 31 March 2004 and 31 March 2007 the number of bingo
clubs operathg fell from 696 to 634, A further 37 clubs closed during 2007/08. around 6%
of the mdustry.




43

Colleagues in the House will recognise that bingo clubs fulfil an important social function
in many communities. The 2007 Henlev Report commissioned by the Bingo Association
found that for many people, especially older and retired women, hingo is the main or sole
lewsure pursuit outside of the home. Despite the range of dercgulatory measures that we
have already intreduced 1o assist the industry, it is ¢lear that the future of bingo clubs in
many conumunities is under threal,

I am persuaded that a number of other special circumstances apply to bingo. These include
the fact that under the industry”s business mode! there is high demand for machines during
short penods of the day, which may impair the [air and open conduet of gambling,

I have also noted two additional points made by the Bingo Association that:

» while in recognition of the enhanced social responsibilities imposed by the
Act, casinos, bettimg shops and adult gaming centres (AGCs) received an
enhanced gaming machine entitlement. bingo halls retained the same machine
entitlement as under the Gaming Act 1968; and,

» bingo halls provide a softer gambling environment in which gaming machines
are ancillary 1o bingo.

The Bingo Association has argued that, to help arrest the decline, the number of Category
B3 machines (£1 maximum stake, £300 maximum prize) which bingo halls are permitted
should increase from four currently to as many as 16. In my view this goes too far, An
imcrease of this proportion would be inconsistent with the precautionary approach that the
government has taken 1o gambling regulation.

Nevertheless | am persuaded that the situation facing the bingo industry is sufficiently
grave, and the circumstances surrounding bingo sufficiently distinet, to justify considering
whether a smaller increase might be appropriate without jeopardising our principal priority,
which remains to protect the public,

For this reason, | have decided to consult on a proposal to increase to eight the number of
Category B3 machines which bingo clubs may offer. This enhanced entitlement will only
apply to bingo halls which operate a strict over 18s entry policy. [T in the light of public
consultation we decide to proceed. we will bring forward the necessary Order, This will be
for Parhament to approve by means of an affirmative resolution.

[ have also been struck by the representations | have received from Hon Members on all
sudes 1 support of seaside arcades. Family entertaimment centres, which are not permitted
to offer high stake, high prize Category B gaming machines, form an imtegral part of many
families™ scaside holidays or day tnps. | want te see that continue.

The government has already taken steps o help seaside arcades. In Octoher 2006, in
response to requests for assistance from the mdustry and a vear earhier than planned, we
increased the stake and prize levels for Category € paming machines to 30p and £33
respectively. These changes benefited not only seaside arcades, but also pubs. bingo elubs
and AGCs, as well as gaming machine manufacturers and supplicrs

l'o give the industry certainty and 1o enable it to plan properly, we made a commitment 1o
review stakesand prizes again in 2009, However, in view of the difficult trading conditions
which many bpurumrﬁ are now reporting, [ have decided on an exceptional basis 1o bring
forward the planned review by one vear for the lowest calegories of gaming machine —



44

Categories C and D. Category D machines include 10p stake and £5 prize fruit machines.
as well as traditional seaside amusements like penny lalls and crane grabs.

The industry must recogmse that this is a one off. I am mindful of the risk that, coming so
soon after the 2000 changes, an early review could perpetuate a view in some sections of
the industry that ever increasing stake and prize levels are the only answer to the pressures
it faces. This may lead to tensions in terms of the licensing objectives, and act as a
disincentive to the industry to explore other ways to freshen its appeal. Al the same time, |
understand the need for certainty ameng manufacturers and operators alike on the date of
future reviews.

In addition, | am therefore announcing today that | have decided 1o reinstitute the svstem of
trienmial reviews that grew up by custom and practice under the previous legislation, This
will mean that, after the 2009 review (part of which I am bringing forward to this vear), the
next review will take place m 2012,

In view of the prionity which the industry attaches to an early review, | am adopting a last
track process. We are writing today to trade bodies, faith sroups and others with an interest
in problem gambling, to invite submissions on what stake and prize levels should apply lor
machines in Categorics C and D during the period until 2012,

Having carefully considered these submissions, | will formulate proposals and, prior to
formal consultation, seek advice from the Gambling Commission on whether any of these
proposals raise concerns in terms of the heensing objectives. There will then be a formal
three month consultation belore any legislation is brought forward, Any changes will be for
Parliament Lo approve, again by means of an affirmative resolution. [ intend to complete
the consultation with & view to returning to Parliament with any necessary Order in the
autumn.

There is no guarantee that this review process will résult in increases. It will be for the
industry to make that ¢ase, and for wider stakeholders to state their views,

| have considered carclully whether the evidence that has heen presented would justify
extending this carly review to lagh stake, igh prize gaming machines in Categories B1.
BZ, B3, BiA and B4. In particular, | have carefully considered BACTA s call for an
immediate doubling in the maximum stake on Catczory B3 machines. found in AGCs and
bmgo halls, from £1 10 £2.

A key element of BACT A s case is that customers have found the Category B3 machine
with its £1 stake and £300 prize unattractive, and that this has led in wren o customers
migrating from AGCSs to play Category B2 machines (commonly known as fixed odds
hettmg termunals) in betting shops, Little in the way of convineing evidence has been
submitied to substantiate this claimed migration.

[ have consistently made it clear that I view the growing popularity ol Calegory B2
machines and other high stake, high prize gaming machines with concermn. That is why in
March | asked the Gambling Commission to prioritise research m this area, The aim 15 to
explore the available research which assesses whether there is any evidence:

e oficausal links between the availability of high stake. high prize caming machines
[ . s
antd the development of problem gambling;
e reearding the attraction of these machines to existing problem gamblers:

- thnt svaetime rrmahlbino menhlacne s e ceneacharad e namane 1m dlamnn mema ol



45

Work is alrcady underway and. by the end of July 2008, the Commission will recommend
what, i any, further research 15 needed. The Commission expects to publish the findings from
any lurther work in June 2009,

If evidence emerges that Category B2 machines are a particular problem, 1 will not hesitate to
use the extensive powers under the Act to regulate them more stringently, In the meantime. |
have concluded that it would not be appropriate 1o review stake and prize levels for Category B
machines. or 0 agree o BACTA s specific proposal. before the Commussion’s work is
complete and Ministers and Parliament can consider any new findings which emerge. The
government has committed to review stake and prize levels on all categories of machine in
2009, and we will make good en this commitment in respect of Category B machines once the
Commission has reported.

| have also considered caretully a proposal by BACTA that adult gaming centres — arcades
restricted to over [8s found on many high streets — should be permitted 10 make available
Category B3 machines on a ratio of 208 to the total number of gaming machines provided. in
place of the current imit of four machines per premiscs.

| have, however, concluded that this proposal would not provide sufficient certainty about the
total number of B3 machines in individual AGC premises, or across the AGC estate as a
whaole, It could create the potential for larger machine sheds with signtficant concentrations of
high stake: high prize gaming machines in ¢asily accessible high street locations, | am
concerned that this could have an adverse impact in terms of the licensing objectives.

I have also considered whether AGCs should benefit from the mereased machine entitlement |
am proposing for bingo ¢lubs. However, | am not persuaded on the basis of the evidence that
has been presented to me that the same exceptional and special eircumstances apply, For
imstance, no evidence has been presented of closures on the scale of those experienced in the
bingo industry, In AGCs. gaming machine play is not an ancillary activity, nor is there any
clear evidence of unmet demand For such machines.

While [ understand that this will come as a disappomtment to AGCs. they will of course
benefit from any increases to stake and prize levels of Category C machines. which form the
bulk of their machine offer.

|Ends|



46

IN THE SOUTH TYNESIDE MAGISTRATES COURT
RISTRICT JUDGE ELSEY

2471 JULY 2008

BETWEEN:-
LUXURY LEISURE
Complainant
-and -
SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL
Respandent
AGREED NOTE OF JUDGMENT
(for approval by the Judge)
8 I have been hearing a complaint by which Luxury Leisure appeals against

a decision of the Respondent’s Licensing Sub-Committee regarding
applications for Adult Gaming Centres ("AGCs") licences.

2, Applications have been submitted regarding the complainant’'s premises
at 11-12 King Street; 58-62 Ocean Road, 527-529 Stanhope Road and 295-
297 Prince Edward Road. All these addresses are in South Shields, The
complainant already holds AGC licences regarding these premises but
sought to subdivide and to licence in relation to the subdivided parts. If
the licences were granted then Luxury Leisure would be permitted o
install @ further 4 B3 gaming machines in each newly created area.

& In reaching my conclusions | have taken mio consideration oral
submissions by Mr Michael Fordham QC for Luxurv Leisure and Mt
James Findlay QC for the Respondent and have also been assisted by
helpful skeleton arguments by both parties. bundles of plans: and
Fnimu‘:gw}i]-a gad o voumentary evidence. Most mportantly, 1 have been
able to view all the propertits which has cnabled me o emvisage how the
applications would effect the altoration of the properties

1 In essence the issue is whether the law permits Luxury Leisure to hald
seperate AGC licences Lor different areas in the same building, 1t is clear it
15 possible that a number ol different licences can be held regarding the
same Iniilding. In this case; more specifically the guestion is can vou pet
two or more licences for premises which previously had one’ licence?
Peciding that, 1 have to decide whether the proposed subdivisions create

sopmEale Premiges

L




L

6,

47

Section 37 of the Gambling Act 2005 is the starting point of the legal
analysis. It provides that a4 premises licence is required o make gaming
machines lawfully available for se. Section I52(14{b) provides that a
premises licence cannot be issued regarding premises if a premises licence
already has offect regarding the premises, Section 333(1) provides that, for
the purposesof the Act, "Ir.ln.'nusrs'"' "intcldes iy plage aod, i parbienlar— (i)
i teszel, atnd () @ velicle”. A substantal part of Mr Fordham's submissions
rests on that definition and he very strongly urges me to consider that it is
a helplul definition, Indeed, he submits that the Licensing Sub-Committee
fell into error when they stated that they did not find it kelpful.

Mr Fordham drew attention to the Gambling Commission's Guidance to
Local Authorities, dated june 2007, where at §7.11 the meaning of the
word “premises” is considered, The paragraph reads;

“prennses’ s defined as omelwding Cany place’. Section 152 therefore
prevents piore Hune one prensises licence appliping ta any place. Bud, Here
is nn rensin e principle solty- g single butlding conld not be subject to
nore Hian one prevnises licesnce, provided they are for different parts of the
bustding, and e different parts of the balding can repsonably b
regarded as being different premises. This approach has been foken to
allow large, multiple 1wt prenuses such as g pleasure park, track, or
shopping mall to oblamn discrele prennses licences, where appropriate
safeguirds are i place. Hewever, heensing mutliorittes showdd iy
putrticilar altention 1f Hiere are 1ssites ubout sub-divisions of o stngle
building or plot and shonld ensure [hat nuomdelory conditions relating to
aceess beteen prowmtses are observed,”

That there have been difficulties in considering how the statute ought to
be applied s illustrated by the Gambling Commission consultation on
“split premises”, dated Tone 2008. 52,1 reads;

"While the deforition of preaises in the Act is ostensibly wunrestricled, in
fthe cemtext of premmses Licences and e putitlement 1o machines Gwhich
viries il Hhe type of premises leence), the Commission fakes the tiei
Hat the Act clearly entrsages: prenitses Hut are distinct entities i
recognizalle as such, If thes were nol e case, the differreact mache
entitlement promsions wonld be mearngiecs. The pshoy mitenton bult
into-the Actas be restrict fie nuer of lngh value niachones Per prenses.
IF sppeinrs o the Conmmission thal senw operators are adoptitg an
approach to the meamg of "premises” which departs from conmmon sense
witle a view o enconraging local authortdties to grant more than one
licenee for adfounmg ‘undls” and thercby orease the vdunber of fugh vatue
macties aoailable S wohal s, b oreality Gimd, we belweve, o jme) o single

prmises.”

It mv fdement i would bBe ssronge of me nob [0 docept that the pobicy
L h I i
wtentiom of the Avtisas sel oul in 2201 and 1 should Bear that i mind in
SIVING a purposive tntorpretabon o ']'-r|=rn[*-n'.'-" Such an Interpretation s

Py



10.

1%

L

48

not inconsistent with Damel Thiraddes o INiredd Borawgh Misstrates Conrd
[ZO08] EWHT 838 (Admin: that licensing activitics should be restrained
only where necessary b restrain somoething which woald be contrare b
the licensing objéctives. Thiv is also consistent with Muforstake Limited 1
Crertrs [2008] UKHL LU, .

Tq'lLiI‘Lﬂ all of these [actors nto consideration, the fquestion to ask s 1t
Luxury Lesure's proposals, if implemented, would create objectively
recogrisable separate places within the butldings which are the subject of
the applications. | can take nto account the matters the Secretary of State
sets but in the mandatory conditions in the Gambling Act (Mandatory and
Defuult Conditions) {England and Wales) Regulations =1 2007 /1409, Butin
themselves they do not provide the answer whether in a particular
building premises will be created by implementing the plans.

| regrel o say that having viewed the buildings | do not consider that new
places would be ereated. The cffect would be 6 create further
subdivisions In an existing area; rather like creating a breakfast bar
between the kibchen-and living area ina sludio (at,

l am not saying that it is never poessible to recontigure these buildings as
separate premises, especially since they used to be made up ol separate
postal addresses,

I am gonscions that the conclusion 1 have reached 15 different to a
preponderance of licensing authorities. It is hovwever significant that my
epinion is congruent with the Gambling Commission and | would adopt
87.19 ol their proposed amended Guidance roparding the appropriate
tactors to be teken inlo account, In wmy judgment these factors are already
mmplicit in the words in the legislaion and do not constitute new
puidanece,

It follows that the appeal is 1o be dismissed.

And | therafore do not have ta rule on the technical issue or the direct
access issue. Howewer, noso far as it is televant, [ oagree with the
Respondent’s case reganding direct access bul not on the technical issue.
Fhe refreshment arcad do not in reality prevent direct access and would
nat 'in teality be accessed Iy members of the public for purposes othor
than gambling. T agree with Luxury Leisure regarding the techmical issue,
that the licence could be surrendercd and replaced with new licences.

Sinee 1 have no'doubt that plans could be dravwer which could effect the
creation of new prémises al these addresses, 1 have donsidered remitling
the applicatiors (o the licepsing committee. The direction | would have to
give weould be for the commitler o consider revised plans which would in
effecl need o e aprend with the respondonts. | will discuss this with

Lounsed,



49

[submissions on remittal]
16. [ have had o consider whether lo exercise my diserofion to remit o the
Sub-Commiltee with a direction 0 consider revised  plans. The
Respondentauthority is perfectly justified in seeking to protect the publu
purse but 1 am persuaded that the balance of proportionalibe is in the
complainant’s favour and 1 therefore remit,

[submissions on costs)
17.  PBeing penerous, the techmical issue was probably around 15%. The
Respondent is to get its costs with a 15% deduction. There should be
agreement on what the costs are and 15%

deducted, to be taxed i
NeCESsSary

Michael Fordham QC
Shaheed Falima
Counsel for the Complainant

James Findlay Q.C.
Counsel for the Respondent



50

An-mfk

Regeneration and neighbourhoses
Planning & transport
Development management

PO Box 64529
LONDON SE1P 5LX

Licensing Unit Your Ref:
Chaplin Centre Our Ref:  (9-CE- 0376
Thurlow Street Contact;  Denrus Sangweme
Landon Telephone: 020 7525 5419
SE1V 2DG Fax: 020 7525 5432
E-Mail: ptanning.enquines@southwark, gov uk

Web Site:  hitpdiwaw southwark.gov uk

Date: YV03I2009
Dear Sirfadam

Premises Licensing re:
UMIT 3 92:94 BOROUGH HIGH STREET LONDON SE1 1LJ

A review of the planning register shows that planning permession ref, na, 07-AF-1477 was granted in on
(2/07/08 for change of use of the ground ficar of the above premises from a former job cenlre (Class A2) to an
adull gaming centre {sul generis) incorparating new shap frant.

The planning permission relates to 92-94 BOROUGH HIGH STREET LONDON SE1 1LJ and niol to Uit 3 as
refarred 1o in the premises licence application

The Planning Department therefore objects to the application for a variation of the premises licence al the above
under the licensing ebjectives as subdividing the above premises Is likefy to resultin the Intensification of the sile
as a gaming centre with a resulting less of amenity 1o adjoining occupers.

The applicant is iherefore advised to seek planning permission if they wish to subdivide the above premises,

Yours faithfully

Team Mansger - Planning Enforcement



51

K

Regeneration and neighbourhoods
Planning & transpart
Devalopment managemeant

PO Box B4529
LONDON SE1P SLX

Licensing Linit Your Ref:
Chaplin Cenlre Our Ref;  (89-CE- 00378
Thurlow Streel Contact:  Mell Loubser
Loendon Telephone: 320 7525 5457
SE17 200G Fax: (20 TH25 5432
E-Mail: planming. enquines@southwark. gov.uk

Web Site:  hitp/fwww southwark.gov.uk

Date: 17104/200%
Dear Sirfladam

FPremises Licensing re:
UNIT 3 92-94 BOROUGH HIGH STREET LONDOMN SE1 1LJ

Far clatification we would like to expand on our representation dated 19/03/09, our reference: 09-CE-00378. The

Gambling Act chjective of “pratecting children and vulnerable adults” would be adversely affectad by the
intensification of the site as a gaming centre. The applicant is therefore advised o seek planning permission if

they wish to subdivida the above premises.

Yours faithfully

Meil Loubsear

Plannirg Cfficer




52

Aw-’K

Regeneration and neighbourhoods
Flanning & transport
Development management

PO Box 54529
LONDON SE19 5LX

Licensing Unil Your Ref:
Chaghn Centre Qur Ref;  08-CE- 00375
Thurlow Streel Contact:  Dennis Sangweme
Laridon Telephone: 020 7525 5419
BE17 204G Fax: 020 7525 5432
E-Mail: plarining.enguiriessouthwark . gov. uk

Web Site:  httpivivnn soutiviark gov.uk

Date: 19032009
Dear Sir/Madam

Premises Licensing re:
UNIT 4'92-84 BOROLIGH HIGH STREET LONDON SE1 1L

A review of he planning register shows that planning permission ref, no. 07-AP-1477 was granted in on
020708 {for change of use of the ground floor of the above premises from a former jab centre [Class A2) 1o an
aduit gaming centre (sui generis) incorperating new shop front.

The planning permission relates to 32.94 BOROUGH HIGH STREET LONDON SE1 1Ld and net ta Unit 4 as
referrad 1o in the premises licence applicalion.

The Planning Department therefore objects to the application for a variation of the premises licence ai the abiove
under the licensing objectives as subdividing the above premises is likely to result in the Intensification of the site
a5 & gaming cenire with a resulting loss of amenity o adjeining ocoupiers.

The-applicant is therefore advised to seek planning permission if they wish to subdivide the above premises.

Yours Taithfully

i 7
[f ;:LWR{M;’J\J_
Dénln]lj:a Sangwerme

4
Tearm Manager - Plannmg Enfarcement

L



53

k.
.

Regeneration and neighbourhoods
Flanning & transpart
Development managemeant

PQ Boyx 54524
LONDON SE1P 5LX

Licensing Lni Your Ref:
Chaplin Centre Qur Ref; 09-CE- 00375
Thurlaw Street Contact:  Neil Loubser
Londan Telephone: 020 7525 5451
SE17 20G Fax: 020 7525 5432
E-Mail: planning enguines@southwark.gov, Uk

Web Site:  http /lwww southwark gov.uk

Date: 177042009
Dear SirfMadam

Premises Licensing re:
LMIT 4 92-84 BOROUGH HIGH STREET LONDON SET 1L

Far clanfication we would like to expand on our representation dated 12/03/09, our referance. 09-CE-00375, The
Gambling Act ebjective of "protecting children and vulnerable adults” would be adversely affected by the

intensification of the site as & gaming centre: The applicant 1s therefore advised to seek planning permission if
they wish to subdivide the above premises.

Yours faithfully

Mell Loubsar

Plarning Cfficer




54

Our Ref: AM/lo/ 030409 Councillor Adele Marris
e Apnl 2009 Liperal Demecrat Member for Cathedrals Ward

Executive Member for Citizenship, Equalities

i and Communities
Kristie Ashenden

Principal Licensing Officer Executive Members' Room

Chaplin Centre Scuthwark Town Hall
Peckham Road

Thurlow Sireat London SES SUB

London

SE17 2DG Tel: 020 7525 7314

Fax: 20 7525 7269
E-mailadele, morrisisouthwark.gov.uk

02 April 2009
Dear Kristie,
Re: License application far Agora, 82-94 Borough High Street, SE1 1LJ

I am writing to object to the granting of 4 separate gaming licenses for the above
premises. | believe that it is highly inappropriate for the ground floor of the premises
to be subdivided into 4 units in order far the applicants to maximise the number of
high payout machines, for the reasons set out below. In addition, whilst | am aware
that planning matters are separate from licensing matters, | believe that the licensing
department should be aware that the licence which was granted in December 2008
for use of the basement of the premises has no valid use because the applicants
have no planning permission to operate such premises in the basement. In addition,
the applicant has already commenced work on the premises to subdivide the ground
floor inte 4 units, and make alterations to the frontages on Union St and Barough
High St despite the fact that planning permission has not been granted for such
works, nor has a license been issued.

My reasons for objection are:

Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling

These premises areg |located on the main high street, in a prominent corner positicn.
It is on the route to 2 nearby primary schools — St Joseph's off Borough High St and
Cathedral School in Redcross way — both of which are within 200m of the premises.
The route to and from the schools is along Union 5t, past the premises. and is the
main route taken by some 200 or so families who live on the Tabard Gardens
housing estate, which is located just off Borough High St , across from the gaming
premises.

Adjacent to the schools and to the south west of the premises is the Redcross Way
housing Estate, and to the north west of the premises is the Park St housing Estate.
Ower 60% of housing in Borough and Bankside is rented from aither the council cra

i
;



55

registered social landlord.

Cathedrals ward has a higher than average street population, and it also has the
highest concentration of drug and alcohol rehabilitation centres and homeless
hostels in Southwark. There is a well documented problem with antisocial behaviour
issues in the area, the topic of many public meetings with the police and community
safety teams. In nearby Great Guildford Street. there is a homeless hostel.

100m along Union St on the South side of the road is the Marlborough Playground —
a large sports area which is primarily used by older children and young adults, and
to the South of 5t Joseph's School is little Darrit Park —which is very well used by
ine children from the 2 schools and the surrounding area. Opposite Cathedral schoal
on Redcross way is Redcross Gardens, which runs a number of regular gardening
clubs and events for young children.

Southwark Cathedral is not more than 200 metres from the premises.

In addition, the applicants already run a similar establishment less than 100m along
the high street. | understand that residents will be contacting the licensing
cgepartment separately with their concerns about the operation of those premises.

Crime and disorder

Evidence from the first NHS gambling clinic suggests that high-stakes gaming
machines that were introduced in their thousands after a relaxation of the gambling
laws are causing serious addiction problems.

Almost two thirds of people admitted to the MNational Problem Gambling Clinic are
sulfering from habits exacerbated by games terminals found in all of Britain's 8,500
betling shops.

An internal audit carried oul by the clinic — offering the first robust clinical statistics
on the triggers for problem gambling — reveals that more than 80 out of mare than
100 people reterred have addictions thatl are encouraged by fixed-odds betting
lerminals (FOBTs).

Responding to concerns about the terminals’ addictive format, which has been
described as “the crack cocaine of gambling”, the Government agreed to draw up a
code of practice limiting bookmakers to four machines per venue and a maximum
£500 win. This application is deliberately designed to flaunt that rule, which
was put in by the Government to protect the most vulnerable in our society!

It is said that users of these machines can lose £1.000in less than hall an hour.

The pioneering NHS gambling clinic is part of the Central and North West London
MHS Foundation Trust, is the first free clinician-led treatment programme and has
provided statistics on the types of problem gambling and their effects.



56

A spokesperson for the clinic said “We are building up the first proper evidence-
based data set, which can show the triggers and levels of addiction, the spend, the
frequency and the negatfive consequences,” she said, adding that she intended to
publish a full audit of findings later in the year.

"We were not really prepared for the level of demand for the service,” she said,
adding that the main cause of gambling problems appeared to be FOBTSs, online
sites and race betting. "A lot of people who start off betting on horses and dogs, and
have started to develop a prablem, have migrated to FOBTs and anline sites. It's the
immediacy of the gratification, the cycle of excitement. It is the way the machine taps
into the reward pathways of the brain. "l have pecple coming into my clinic who have
not eaten properly for months. They are emaciated because they are on such tight
food budgets because of their debts.”

A spokeswoman for GamCare, the industry-funded counselling service, said that
FOBTs seemed to be particularly attractive to problem gamblers..

The Department far Culture, Media and Sport has asked the Gambling Commission
to investigate the link between FOBTs and an increase in problem gamblers. The
commission will submit its findings in the summer,

CCMS spokesman said:

"Ministers have made it clear that they view with concern the growing popularity of
these fixed odds machines offering high prizes.

"At our request, the Gambling Commission is making a high priority research to
identify the risks these machines may pose in relation to problem gambling and they
will provide an update and recommendations by this summer,

Available research seems to indicate that problem gamblers will tend to risk money
on whatever game is available, rather than a particular game being available
inducing problem gambling in otherwise "normal” individuals. However, research
also indicates that problem gamblers tend to risk money on fast-paced games. Thus
a problem gambler is much more likely to lose a |ot of money on roulette or slot
machines where rounds end quickly and there is a constant temptation to play again
or increase bets. as opposed to a lottery where the gambler must wait until the next
drawing to see results. It is estimated thal thirty percent of the profits fram gambling
machines come from problem gamblers.

As debts build up people furn to other scurces of moneay such as theft or the sale of
drugs. A lot of this pressure comes from bookies or loan sharks that people rely on
for capital to gamble with. Also, a teenager that does nol receive treatment for
pathological gambling when in their desperation phase may contemplate suicide.

Yours Sincaraly,

Councillor Adele Morris
Exem_fti‘.re Member for Communities, Equalities & Citizenship
Liberal Democrat Member for Cathedrals Ward



57

Ashenden, Kristie

From: Morris, Adels

Sent: 08 April 2009 11:15

To: Ashenden, Kristis

Subject: Re: Emailing: gambling objection

Dear Kristie

¥es T can confirm that my representation relate2 to each proposed premises. at that

address: Unit 1, Unit 2, Unic 3 and Unit 4, 52-%4 Borough High St.

[ can update and resend the letter if it helps?

Best wishes

Cillr Adele Morris

Execubive Member for Citizenship, Egualities and Communities Town Hall Feckham Ed

5ES5 BUS

Tel-: FOY 525 F314

1%}

"Southwark Council does not accept liability for loss or damage resulting from
saftware viryses,

The wviews sxpressed in this =-mail may ke personal te the sender and should net be
taken as necessarily representing these of Seuchwark Councll-

The information in this e-mail and any attached fileg is confidential and may be
covered by legal and/or professional privilege or be subjsct to privacy legiglation,
It 1 intended solely for the individual or encity to which it Is addressed, If vou
are not the intended recipient, the retaining, distribution or other usge of any
transmitted informatipn is strictly prohibited.

E-mails are transmitted aver a public network and Sputhwark Council cannot acoept any
responsibility for the accuracy of a message that may have sustained changes in
Cransmigsion"

————— Original Message

From:; Ashenden, Kriatie

T Morris, Adele

Sent: Wed fapr OB [03:05:27 20048

Subject: RE: Emailing: gambling chjécclon

Dear €llyr Morris:;

rhank you for your representation, For clarity, can wou please just confirm that your
represgentaticn relates Lo each propeped premides at that addresge: Unit 1, WUnic 2, Umlt
3 and Unit 4, 92-91 Borough High St. An email will Be sufficient,

Regards

Kristlie Ashenden

Principal Licensing Qfficer
London Borough of Soutiiwark
Email: kristie.ashendenuscuthwark:geoviuk CGeneral emails licensing@southwark gov.uk
Bhy: 920 7525 5754

Fax= (Q2Z8 TH3I& 5705

httpr//flicensing. sbuthwatksiteg.gom/

----- Original Mesgage
From: Morris, Edele

Sent: 06 April 2009 17:10
To: Asnenden, Kristie

Subjectt Emailindg: gambling sbisctlen



Hi Hristis

Fleage gee attached chjection let

let me

Best wi

kmow 1f It 470K or

shes

Cllr Adele Morris

Liperal
Equalit
SE5 &UB
Tel: 02
Email .

Democrat Councillor
ies and Communitiss

0 7Ra% TINBSTiN

necds

for
South

58

e

r, I have =Hent a hard copy to
hanging at all,

-

Zathedrals Ward Executive Member
wark Town Hall Peckham Bd Lendon

¢
adele.morrigggsouthwark.gov.uk

e



59

:_';'t"fa w(}i"
— o —
/ ___Council

NOTICE OF GRANT OF AN APPLICATION FOR AmLEEﬂl‘sFS LICENCE

This notice is issued in accordance with regulations made under section 164(2) of the
Gambling Act 2005

London Borough of Southwark

An application for a premises licence of the following type:
Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licence

is granted to:
Frankice (Golders Green) Ltd

of the following address:
| Unit 3

(terspool Was

Watford

WD25 8HI.

the number of whose operating licence is:
[ 002287

The premises to which the application relates are:
Agora

[ 92-94 Borough High Street

London

SET1 1L

The premises licence number is: 82504

The date on which the licence takes effeet is: 24/10/2007

The licensing authority did not receive representations in relation to the application.

An appeal may he brought against the grant of the application; or the mmposition or exclusion of the
conditions referred to above by either the applicant. or any person who made representations in
| relation o the application. An appeal must be instituted:

* in the magistrates” court for a local justice arca in which the premises are w holly or partly
situated:

e by notive of appeal iven to the desienated ofTieer:
e within 21 davs beginning with the date of reccipt ol this notice of vrant
S i UL o O L0 Y, i

£




60

LA REF: x25(04/

‘ Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licence

This licence is issued under section 164 of the Gambling Acet 2005 by

| London Borough of Southwark

Part 1 — Details of person to whom licence is issued
This premises licence is issued to:
Frankice (Golders Green) Lid ,

of the following address:
Unit 3

Otterspool Way

Watlord

W25 BHL

who holds an operating licence whiel has been given the following operating licence number by the
| Gambling Comnussion: 002287

Part 2 — Details of the premises in respect of which the licence is issued
Facilities for gambling may be provided in accordance with this licence on the following
premises:

Agora
92-94 Borough High Stree
London

sET [LJ

Part 3 — Premises Licence Details

This lHeence canme 1o 1ot on

I
| 241042007

| - 1 + i i
| This licence 150l irlmed - duration




61

The following conditions have been attached 1o the licence by the issuing authority under seetion
169(1 )(a) of the Gambling Act 2005:

None

The following conditions, which would otherwise attach to the licence by virtue of regulations
made under section 168 of the Gambling Act 2003, have been excluded by the issuing authority
under section 1691 )(h) of that Act

None

Acscale plan reference AB-SOU-94-005 14.07.2007 is attached as an annex to this licence,

| Signed on behalf of the issuing licensing authority

Tim Englarfl
Community Safety_ E_I:Iitzl'gﬁ_m&

bt B




62

' SUMMARY OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF A PREMISES
‘ LICENCE

| This summary is issued under section 164 of the Gambling Act 2008 by
London Borough of Southwark

This summary is issued to:
Frankice (Golders Green) Lid

of the following address:
Unit 3

Otterspool Way

Wattord

WD25 8HL

A premises licence of the follow ing ype:
Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licence

has been issued in respeet of the follow ing premises:
Apora

92-94 Borough High Stree

London

SE11L1

Summary of the Terms and Conditions of the Premises Licence

| 1. The premises licence will run in perpetuity unless;

| — the Seeretary of Staw prescribes a perivd after which the Heence wiii CXPIFC Under sectinn
191 of the Gambling Act 2003

— the licence holder surrenders the licence under seetion 192 of the Cambling At 2003

— the licence lapses under section 194 of the Gambling Act 2005:

|
|
| — the licenee is revoked under section 193 or 202(1) of the Gambling Aet 2003

2. The premises licence applies only i relanon w 1he premses spectliod i Part 2 o) the beoonee and

| may not be varied so tlyal it applies W any other promises (exeept in LR canse ok pdopy el o

| premises lieence)

3. The premises licence authorises the premises o be B 1o AUl G i E5 i 1

Licence

| 4. The premises livenes is sihiee!

: — anyeonditionsspeeied v the Bree of the liconee an beine ataehed ot Cackl T

' gl e Cingime Ser N

i
[ i1y cther cotnditions aitachcd 1o D ttewnien o8 ke ol pecetdatmomsanme e i fubps |



63

Council

Licence No: 82304 ) )_,/""'—__—"

Vo
Mandatory conditions attached to every premises licence,

(1) The summary of the terms and conditions of the premises licence
issued under section 164(1)(c) of the 2005 Act shall be displaved in a
prominent place within the premises;

(2) The lavout of the premises shall be maintained in accordance with
the plan:

(3) The premises shall not be used for -

(a) The sale of tickets in private lottery or customer lottery, or
(b) The sale of tickets in any other lottery in respect of which the
sale of tickets on the premises is otherwise prohibited

Vil
Mandatory Conditions attached to adult gaming centre premises licence

(1) A notice stating that no person under the age of 18 vears is
permitted to enter the premises shall be displaved in a prominent
place at every entrance to the premises:

(2} No customer shall be able to access the premises directly from any
ather premises in respect of which a licence has been issued under
Part § of the Act. or a permit issued under Schedule 10, 12 or 13 10
the Act. has effect.

(3) Any ATM made available for use on the premises shall be located in
a place that requires any customer who wishes 10 use it to cease
gambling at any gaming machine in order to do so:

(4) {a) No alcohol shall be permitted 10 be consumed on the premises
at any time during which facilitics tor gambling are being provided on
the premises;

(b) A notice stating the condition in sub-paragraph (a) shall be
displayed in a prominent place at every entrance 1o the premises.

]



64

/" w’ﬂ-’K

and 168 of the Gambling Act 2005 (other than any conditions under 58 W
been exeluded by the licensing authority): and Council

— any conditions attached to the licence by virtue of specilic p Tof the Gambling Act
2005,

5. In particular. it is a condition of the premises licence under section 185 of the Gambling Act 2003
thai the holder keeps the licence on the premises and arranges for it to be made avail
to a constable. enforcement officer or local authority officer. The
offence il he fails w comply with this condition,

able on reguest
holder of the licence commits an

i




65 K
Agora, 92 - 94 Borough High St "i‘ffi—m

Council

Date 28/4/2009

‘\
Maidstane
Buildings

Playground

Betsham
House

B Sub Sta

Scale 1/1071

Licensing



1 '1 —

66

FETAL !

DMEPLAT

g 1=
—

AGC 1

L

[]

Bl = @ BOROLG HICH

e
FOR INFORMATION

ity




| I
SERVICE SHAFT

)|

G

67

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

=TF

AGORA [AMIMD CEWTRES LTH

Bl o= b4 MORDUGH |IGH STRIET
LiCeie0inl

RGC] ORCAIND  FLOOR FLAH

T "FOR INFORMATION




68

oo

AGC 3

ELTAIL
| OEPLAY
e

RETAL
HEPLAY b
AT L
baias [

|

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

g o i e

t&a:&l?!ﬁ.&t
E!::!!.._.:E..?

T_E __m_n_i s

T "FOR INFORMATION

i/ ok R

SOUTHWARE




69

,_

AGC 4

Mg

e g
e | S | z: |

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

Thln drzwlsg la f

-.i.-..ﬂfil
[ dl bl P
r_zl’r:!.v!._-.:iu
priar writan permisalon.

AGORE, WG CINTRDS LTD

T "FOR INFORMATION

(=}
Azin Dumign
&4 Cussnnwnos Aswnis ¥
Te 01804 BLiEOR st
P L L - AOCH GROLMD  FLOCA PLAM

[

SOUTHWARE




70

o |l

|=w. = ET J:.
0 \:M mu.r -Tm.an.in. LOBEY TO UPPER FLODAS
_:H TRUR
GAMING CENTRE i —— FoR TLATS
L %
! L

i

GAMING CENTRE

3 6

—MW“._U
-2 | — L

GROUND FLOOR PLAN




Distribution List MUNICIPAL YEAR 2009-10
Open Date of Meeting: 17.06.2009

Licensing Sub-Committee Time: 2.00pm

Note: Original held in Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to Sean Usher, Constitutional Team, Tel: 020-
7525-7222.

Councillors (1 Copy Each) Applicants and Interested Parties

Councillor David Hubber Frankice Ltd, Unit 3 Otterspool Way, Watford WD25 8HL
Councillor Robin Crookshank-Hilton

Councillor Jelil Ladipo Agora, 92-94 Borough High Street, London SE1
Councillor Sandra Rhule (Reserve) Dave Franklin, Licensing Unit

Officers

Kristie Ashenden — Licensing Unit
Deborah McCallum — Legal Service
Maureen Ogbu — Legal Services
Dennis Sangweme - Planning

Ward Councillors — Cathedrals
Councillor David Noakes
Councillor Adele Morris
Councillor Danny McCarthy
Observers

Councillor lan Windfield

Councillor Eliza Mann
Councillor Abdul Mohamed

Total Copies to be printed: 25 Total copies to be circulated: 17

All spares to be delivered to Constitutional Team.
PLEASE BRING YOUR PAPERS TO THE MEETING.

Day of Despatch 09.06.2009




	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Agora Units 1-4, 92-94 Borough High Street London SE1 1LJ
	Appendix A - applications
	appendix b licensing rep
	appendix c planning rep
	appendix d interested party rep
	appendix e licence
	Appendix F - map
	floorplan agc1
	floorplan agc2
	floorplan agc3
	floorplan agc4
	original floorplan

	OPEN Distribution List - JUNE 17 2009

